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Pineapple Company, Inc.
Wes Nohara, Vice President, Maui Land &
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Pamela English, Development Manager,
Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc.
Mercer "Chubby" Vicens
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Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.
Harry Eager, The Maui News

PRESS:
9

10
11

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel).

Members, the Land Use

12

Committee meeting for November 16th, 2005 is now in

13

session.

14

With us this afternoon we do have Member

15

Anderson, Member Johnson, Member Kane, Member Mateo,

16

Member Molina, and Member Tavares.

17

Member Hokama and the Chair of this Committee,

18

Member Carroll.

19

ITEM NO. 69:

Excused are

WEST MAUl PROJECT DISTRICT 2 (KAPALUA MAUKA)
(LAHAINA) (C.C. No. 04-181)

20
21

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, this afternoon we do have

22

one item on the agenda, which is the West Maui

23

Project District 2, Kapalua Mauka, Lahaina.

24

in regards to County Communication No. 04-181 from

25

the Planning Director relating to a request from
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1

Robert McNatt, on behalf of Maui Land & Pineapple

2

Company, Inc., for a Community Plan Amendment,

3

Change in Zoning, and Project District Phase I

4

approval for the West Maui Project District 2

5

(Kapalua Mauka) at Honokahua, Napili, Lahaina,

6

Hawaii.
Members, we do have three revised bills

7

8

that's going to be discussed this afternoon.

One is

9

the revised proposed bill entitled, A Bill for an

10

Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 2476 (1996), The

11

West Maui Community Plan and Land Use Map from

12

Agriculture and Open Space to West Maui Project

13

District 2 (Kapalua Mauka) for Property Situated on

14

the Southeasterly Side of Honoapiilani Highway at

15

Honokohau, Napili, Lahaina, Maui, Hawaii.
The second bill that is being proposed this

16
17

afternoon is, A Bill for an Ordinance to Change

18

Zoning from County Agricultural District and Interim

19

District to West Maui Project District 2 (Kapalua

20

Mauka)

21

on the Southeasterly Side of Honoapiilani Highway,

22

at Honokahua, Napili, Lahaina, Maui, Hawaii.

23

(Conditional Zoning), for Property Situated

And the third proposed bill is entitled, A

24

Bill for an Ordinance Amending Title 19, Maui County

25

Code, to establish West Maui Project District 2
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5

(Kapalua Mauka) .
Also with us this afternoon, I failed to

2
3

mention earlier, is our Staff, Carla Nakata, as well

4

as Camille Sakamoto, and from the Administration we

5

do have Corporation Counsel James Giroux, Planning

6

Director Mike Foley, and Planner Ann Cua.
At this time the Chair will be accepting

7
8

public testimony.

And public testimony will be

9

limited to three minutes and one minute to conclude.

10

Before we start with the public testimony, if the

11

members here this afternoon, as well as members of

12

the public, could turn your cell phones to the off

13

position or silent mode, as well as your pagers to

14

off position or silent mode.

Thank you.

At this time people that are giving

15
16

testimony, if you can give your name, the

17

organization that you represent for our records.
Carla, do you have the first person?

18

19
20

MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair, the first testifier is Brad

Fitkin, to be followed by Brenton Reeves.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

21

22

MR. FITKIN:

Aloha, Council Members and Committee Chair.

23

My name is Brad Fitkin, and I am here today as a

24

former employee of Maui Pine.

25

basically.

So I represent myself

You guys are going to be hearing a lot
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1

of arguments for and against Kapalua Mauka today,

2

and I'm sure you've heard a lot thus far.

3

to let others discuss the specifics of the project

4

itself.

5

think is possibly from a slightly different point of

6

view.

I'm going

I'm going to give you my argument that I

It's one that's closer to my heart.
A rural agricultural way of life is at stake

7
8

here.

9

expected me to be here, and by that statement I've

I don't think some of my former colleagues

10

got a few of them sweating probably.

11

stake here.

12

pine fields heading up into the hills, the open

13

space that that allows, and the jobs, hundreds of

14

them, in an industry that provides food for our

15

tables and all of the above that I just said in an

16

environmentally sustainable fashion.

But it is at

The picturesque settings of rolling

I think it's important at this time to

17
18

briefly explain one of the reasons that I left Maui

19

Pine.

20

After 20 years with Maui Pine, shortly after

21

graduating from Lahainaluna High School, I spent the

22

next 20 years at Maui Pine.

23

there were probably only a handful that were

24

profitable for Maui Pineapple Company.

25

basically 20 years of fighting and scratching for

I hate to say it, but I'm a bit of a coward.

And in those 20 years
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everything that we got.

My former colleagues and I

2

worked our butts off basically for 20 years t and

3

about a year ago I got an opportunity to do

4

something else.

5

mind t I took it.

6

easy way out.

7

friends behind t and a lot of them -- you know t none

8

of them are cowards.

9

still there putting up the good fight for the way of

And after much deliberation in my
So in a way I kind of took the
I left a lot of

However, I do

They're still there.

They're

10

life that we were all brought up with t the rural

11

agricultural way of life.
In those 20 years t I also want to point out

12
13

that I was given every opportunity for -- me and my

14

colleagues and co-workers were given every

15

opportunity for advancement by this companYt sent to

16

some of the finest --

17

MS. NAKATA:

18

MR. FITKIN:

Three minutes.
institutions for education.

I also got my

19

own house out of it, which they provided hundreds of

20

houses over the years for employees.

21

to put it all together right now real quickly,

22

because there is a turnaround plan.

23

I left about a year ago.

But let me try

I even helped

24

formulate some of this plan.

I had a small part in

25

formulating some of the plan.

Kapalua Mauka is an
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1

important aspect to keeping agriculture in Maui

2

Pineapple Company going.

3

maybe some of my former colleagues will admit.

4

They're proud people, but this is why Kapalua Mauka

5

is very important to me.

6

to a lot of people, Kapalua.

7

lot of Realtors.

8

lot of construction workers.

9

important to me, for those hundreds of people out

10

there who you're probably not going to hear from,

11

who --

It's more important than

You know, it's important
It's important to a

It's going to be important to a
But this is why it's

12

MS. NAKATA:

Four minutes.

13

MR. FITKIN:

-- who their lifestyle is at stake here.

14

Thank you.

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

testifier?

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Members, any questions for the

Member Anderson.
Thank you for being here this

18

morning.

19

made a statement that when you were describing

20

yourself as an employee, you said that we were

21

fighting and scratching for everything we got.

22

do you mean by that?

23

MR. FITKIN:

I just need you to clarify for me, you

What

Well, yeah, that might not have been the

24

right choice of words.

It just means that over the

25

20 years, it was a constant battle, you know, to try
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1

to be profitable every year, and most years we ended

2

the year unprofitable.

3

remember, the hallmark year of unprofitability, we

4

ended up with a $17 million loss, despite all of our

5

best efforts, you know.

6

were all sitting back, you know, not putting our

7

nose to the grindstone, so to speak.

8

in a way, I hate to admit it, after 20 years of

9

that, it wore on me and I needed to move on.

I mean, in the late '80s, I

I mean it wasn't like we

And, you know,

But,

10

you know, they are still there fighting and

11

scratching and putting their nose to the grindstone

12

and doing their best.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I know that.

Okay, thank you very much.
Thank you.

Member Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

Good afternoon.

16

Thank you for being here.

17

words in your mouth, first and foremost, but I need

18

to understand, I guess, the overall point of your

19

testimony.

20

this project providing revenue to subsidize

21

agriculture so it can be endured or it can endure as

22

far as surviving?

23

MR. FITKIN:

I'm not going to put

The survival of agriculture depends on

Yeah, I wouldn't say agriculture in general

24

on Maui.

I'm being more specific to Maui Pineapple

25

Company, but yes, that's basically -- it is an
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1

important -- Kapalua Mauka is an important aspect to

2

a multi-faceted turnaround plan for Maui Pineapple

3

Company.

4

products that they produce and change the way that

5

they produce them to become competitive.

6

There is a plan in place to change the

However, it takes capital, and to be quite

7

honest, after the last 20 years l've witnessed, you

8

know, the stockholders and the board members have

9

grown tired of our excuses that, you know -- that,

10

well, it's foreign competition, well, it's rising

11

costs of production.

12

There now is a light at the end of the tunnel.

13

However, this Kapalua Mauka is a very important

14

source of revenue to -- to let that plan carry

15

through.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

There now is a plan in place.

One more question, Mr. Chairman.
Go ahead, Mr. Kane.

Thank you.

In your mind, do you

19

believe that it's genuine that this project is going

20

to help agriculture remain sustainable?

21

words, ten years from now, 15 years from now, are we

22

going to come back and say, you know what, we just

23

cannot make it in agriculture.

24

high, you know, all the things that you just

25

described.

In other

The costs are too

Do you see this plan actually being
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sustainable?

Because I heard you use that word in

2

the beginning of your testimonYt and I appreciate

3

that.

4

MR. FITKIN:

I absolutely

dOt

you know t I mean there are

5

realities at stake.

I can't say ten years from now

6

that t you know t it just doesn't work t but I do

7

believe after all the meetings that I've sat in t you

8

know t up to a year ago I do believe that the -- they

9

have -- their best interests are

t

you know t in the

10

right place here t and I do believe that this is

11

going to allow them to allow the company to be

12

sustainable.

13

educational collaboration

14

become sustainable.

15

that's already taking placet but this is going to be

16

the source of revenue that I truly believe is going

17

to allow Maui Pineapple Company to fulfill its plan.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

on that forefront to

I meant there's a lot

SOt

Thank you

tOOt

t

sir.

Thank you, Chair.

19

20

They're making great efforts in

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Any more

21

questions for the testifier?

22

much.

23

MR. FITKIN:

Thank you.

24

MS. NAKATA:

The next testifier is Brenton Reeves t to be

25

If not! thank you very

followed by Jack Rizzo.
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MR. REEVES:

Good afternoon, Council Members and Committee

2

Chair.

3

Maui resident for two and a half years, and I'm one

4

of the newest additions to Maui Land & Pineapple,

5

being with this group for just three and a half

6

months.

7

perspective on Kapalua Mauka from my first

8

impressions and also through fresh eyes.

9

My name's Brenton Reeves, and I've been a

Today I wanted to share with you my

I understand the concerns from any project

10

with a thought being an additional stress to our

11

current public fabric.

12

with any developer who desires to implement any new

13

development without any concern or a complete

14

understanding of its outcome and impact that it has

15

towards the community.

16

three core themes that operate our company today,

17

equity, economy, and ecology, these are the same

18

covenants that have been applied to the planning of

19

Kapalua Mauka for the future.

20

I would be concerned too

However, I've seen that the

In equity I've learned that this project will

21

be very distinctive as far as the mix of housing

22

types that embrace a diversity of people and

23

activities.

24

architectural styles that are mixed, that also stay

25

consistent with the overall theme of our resort.

It will prove to be very unique with
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13

In terms of economy, Kapalua Mauka will

2

contribute to our island's economy through wages

3

generated through the build-out period as well as

4

having permanent jobs created by ongoing operations

5

and ongoing maintenance.

6

of Maui will also realize future revenue from the

7

real property taxes created from this venture.

8

also refreshing for me to see that the money made

9

here will stay here on Maui, as opposed to going off

10
11

I've seen that the County

It's

island or to the mainland.
In terms of ecology, my opinion is that Maui

12

Land & Pineapple also understands that Maui's

13

economic success is directly linked to the quality

14

of our environment and our ability to preserve those

15

unique environmental qualities that make Maui an

16

attractive island for all of us to live on.

17

company has adopted sustainability and smart growth

18

planning for the Kapalua Mauka project to ensure the

19

absence of environmental degradation.

20

The

Maui Land & Pineapple has embraced

21

environmental responsibility which supports a more

22

sustainable development to preserve the quality of

23

our water, enhance the livability of our community,

24

while maintaining the beauty of our beaches and our

25

mountains.

Maui Land & Pineapple has adopted a
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1

smart growth plan with visionary principles and

2

strategies for the wise use of our precious

3

resources and strategies and our stewardship of the

4

land.
My belief is that we can make Maui a model of

5
6

economic success over the long-term if we stay

7

environmentally strong and become an island that

8

defines its success by opening the door of

9

opportunity for those that follow these three core

10
11
12
13
14
15

values.

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:
for the testifier?
MS. NAKATA:

Thank you.

Members, any questions

If not, thank you very much.

The next testifier is Jack Rizzo, to be

followed by Shan Steinmark.
MR. RIZZO:

Aloha, Council Members, and thank you for

16

giving me the opportunity to share some of my

17

thoughts this afternoon.

18

head of school at Maui Preparatory Academy, the new

19

school that's opened up on the West Side.

20

proud to say that.

21

state that I'm absolutely 100 percent in support of

22

Kapalua Mauka.

My name is Dr. Jack Rizzo,

Very

And for the record, I would

23

My pitch -- and I want to speak on behalf of

24

Maui Prep and myself and what Maui Land & Pineapple

25

has done for our keiki, for our kids.
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1

generosity, the kindness that they've shown, I've

2

never seen anything like it.

3

for almost 20 years, representing public schools and

4

private schools, and I'm just amazed at what they've

5

done for our kids, because that's why we exist as a

6

school, for our keiki.

I've been a principal

Beyond the land that they've donated, the

7

8

road that they put in, the financial aid that they

9

have put forth for so many of our kids to attend

10

Maui Prep -- 50 percent of our kids are on financial

11

aid.

12

that's what brought me to Hawaii.

13

here for many, many years, and I'm a born-and-raised

14

kid from Massachusetts, but every time I visited for

15

the last X amount of years, 15 years, I just felt

16

that spirit of aloha.

17

outsider looking in, and at some point maybe they

18

won't call me a haole anymore, but I'm starting to

19

get aloha, and if there's an ambassador, I'd say

20

it's Maui Land & Pineapple and what they stand for.

21

I've never seen anything like it.

And perhaps

My wife lived

And, you know, I'm an

As a football coach of 25 years, I didn't

22

give my kids a long list of rules and regs.

23

Kainaole(?).

24

learned that from here.

25

the right thing, and I believe Maui Land & Pineapple

My wife taught me that, and she
And kainaole(?) means do
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1

is doing the right thing, and we're going to

2

transfer that to our kids and our school and our

3

lessons, certainly with regards to sustainability.

4

And if it thinks right and it feels right, we're

5

going to do that, and I stand behind this project.

6

I think if you put their name behind it, and that's

7

why we stand behind it, it's going to leave a

8

positive, everlasting impact on the West Side, and

9

certainly it's going to strengthen our school, and

10

that's what I'm here to represent.

11

for the opportunity to speak.

So I thank you

I want to say thank you to Councilmember

12

13

Jo Anne Johnson for her support of our kids and our

14

staff and our parents at Maui Prep, and certainly

15

would invite any questions that you have.

16

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any questions for the testifier?

17

18

MR. RIZZO:

20

MS. NAKATA:

22

If

not, thank you very much, sir.

19

21

Thank you, sir.

Thank you.
Next testifier is Shan Steinmark/ to be

followed by Dick Mayer.
MR. STEINMARK:

Aloha, Council Members.

My name is Shan

23

Steinmark.

I'm a citizen of West Maui.

24

a moment that you are the parents of Michelle Wie.

25

You know that your daughter's wonderful qualities
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are simply too rare and too compelling to keep the

2

world from her, or her from the world.

3

pray with all your heart that your daughter will be

4

up to dealing with the threats and opportunities

5

that lie ahead.

6

You hope and

However, you know that the world can be a

7

tough place.

You know that the world is full of

8

self-serving people who care much more about

9

themselves than they do about your daughter.

You

10

know that the world is full of dangerous people who

11

pretend to offer help, but can cause your daughter

12

great harm.

13

Deep down you know that the best you can do

14

with the short time that you have is to provide your

15

daughter with some loving guidance and introduce her

16

to caring people who will provide lifelong support

17

and wisdom to ensure a wonderful future.

18

Now imagine for a moment that you are the

19

guardians of West Maui.

20

community's wonderful qualities are simply too rare

21

and too compelling to keep the world from her, or

22

her from the world.

23

heart that your community will be up to dealing with

24

the threats and opportunities that lie ahead.

25

You know that your

You hope and pray with all your

However, you know that the world can be a
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tough place.

2

self-serving people who care much more about

3

themselves than they do about your community.

4

know that the world is full of dangerous people who

5

pretend to offer help, but can cause your community

6

great harm.

7

You know that the world is full of

You

Deep down you know that the best you can do

8

with the short time you have is to provide your

9

community with loving guidance and then to introduce

10

her to carrying huis that will provide

11

multi-generational support and wisdom to ensure a

12

wonderful future.

13

So the real question is who are the best

14

stewards of West Maui?

Who will care for West Maui

15

like she is our own daughter?

16

protect the best of West Maui, while allowing her to

17

achieve her hard-earned and much deserved success?

18

Are the best parents and guardians for West

Who will preserve and

19

Maui single-minded real estate developers with

20

insatiable appetites for gobbling up green space, or

21

are they stewards of the land with a long-term

22

commitment to preserving and protecting the 'aina

23

and developing and maintaining agriculture?

24

Are the best parents and guardians of West

25

Maui self-serving capitalists making disingenuous
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speeches but seeking only to build their own

2

personal wealth, or are they stewards of the

3

community who will contribute significantly to new

4

schools, health care facilities, and affordable

5

housing for our hard-working local residents?
Are the best parents and guardians of West

6
7

Maui corporate pirates, hit-and-run raiders who will

8

plunder our lands and disappear into the night with

9

their profits, or are they stewards of our island

10

who are here to stay who will partner with the

11

community and who will invest in a sustainable

12

island economy?

13

If the truth be told, the best parents and

14

guardians of West Maui are probably the kupuna of

15

our host culture, therefore the best --

16

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

17

MR. STEINMARK:

that the rest of us can do is team up

18

with our kupuna to provide future generations of

19

stewardship.

20

Maui, we must care for our community like she is our

21

own daughter.

22

If we are to be good stewards of West

Like Michelle Wie, West Maui will be

23

developing for many years to come, a work in

24

progress, but the scope and shape of that

25

development remains to be seen.

We know that both
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1

of these rare gems will have a wonderful impact on

2

the people of the world.

3

impact the world will have on them?

4

pray that their inner strength, their external

5

beauty, and their unique qualities will survive

6

their journeys intact.

7

Michelle Wie and West Maui will select the right

8

people to help guide them to their rightful

9

destinies.

10

The real question is what
We can only

We can only hope that

With the loving help of wise parents, caring

11

advisors, and true friends, Michelle Wie will

12

survive and thrive.

13

leaders, caring stewards, and true citizens, West

14

Maui will also survive and thrive.

15

pray that the magical place called West Maui --

16

MS. NAKATA:

17

MR. STEINMARK:

With the loving help of wise

We all hope and

Four minutes.
-- like the magical person named Michelle

18

Wie, will achieve great success, without being

19

spoiled or destroyed by their success.

20

your kokua.

21

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, sir.

22

questions for the testifier?

23

Mr. Steinmark.

24
25

MS. NAKATA:

Mahalo for

Members, any

If not, thank you,

The next and last testifier who signed up is

Dick Mayer.
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MR. MAYER:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla and Council Members.

2

And I'm truly sorry for the loss of your Chair,

3

Mr. Carroll.

4

like to speak about the Kapalua Mauka project as not

5

a project by itself, but a project amid several

6

other projects.

7

My thoughts are with him today.

I'd

West Maui has on a list here about 30

8

projects.

9

number 28.

I think one of them can be subtracted,
But basically 29 projects that are going

10

to impact the area.

And that's I think clearly

11

obvious to all of you.

12

along than others.

13

talking about is not 1,000, 2,000 but something like

14

15 to 16,000 units to be added to the West Maui

15

numbers.

Some of them are further

The total number of units we're

16

My concern is that the EIS that was drawn up

17

originally for Kapalua Mauka did a disservice to us

18

all by not being the cumulative project --

19

discussion that it should have been, and it's on

20

several levels.

21

project isolated itself within the much larger

22

projects of Maui Land & Pine, which include the

23

tearing down of the present hotel and putting up

24

somewhere around 150 time-share units, the Honolua

25

Ridge, the Pulelehua project, affordable housing

For one thing, the Kapalua Mauka
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2

22

projects off the site.
What should have been done is there should

3

have been an EIS for all of those projects offered

4

by the same developer, in the same area, with

5

virtually contiguous property boundaries, rather

6

than segmenting them into separate units.

7

result is that you're being asked to look at each

8

project separately without seeing the cumulative and

9

interactive effects of those projects on the

10

community and on the area of northwest Maui.

11

And the

The second thing is the effect of this

12

project within the overall West Maui, and you have

13

there the list of projects which are being proposed.

14

And my particular concern is that the Council, in

15

looking at Kapalua Mauka, I think invited in several

16

County Departments, Parks and Police and Fire, to

17

come before you, but absent were the State

18

Departments dealing with highways, the hospitals,

19

health care, and schools, all three of which have

20

serious problems in the West Maui area.

21

we have an EIS that looks at all of these for the

22

West Maui region, we are really in trouble and the

23

people in West Maui will be in far greater trouble.

24
25

And until

And particularly I'd like to call attention
to the highway situation.

We're talking about a
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highway from Maalaea over to West Maui that probably

2

will be in the order of 3, 400 million dollars.

3

these projects are put in -- all of the Kapalua

4

projects put in, adding somewhere on the order of

5

3,000 units, or whatever the number will finally be,

6

if we even know that number, added to the units

7

already over there, that two-lane highway will not

8

be able to handle it.

9

400 million dollars available for that highway over

If

And until we have the 3 or

10

the Pali or through the Pali, whichever it's

11

designed, and then around away from the coastline,

12

as it's supposed to be designed, we're going to have

13

massive traffic jams.

14

already knows, it's going to be much, much, much,

15

much worse.
Hospital care.

16
17

As everybody in West Maui

There's two proposals, but we

don't know --

18

MS. NAKATA:

19

MR. MAYER:

Three minutes.
-- if the money is enough for either of them.

20

Another problem is the State level and the County

21

level.

22

going to affect the County and the State in some

23

interesting ways.

24

time-shares and second homes that we have, many of

25

the residents over there will pay no income tax to

These projects over at Kapalua Mauka are

For example, with all the
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1

the State of Hawaii.

2

State, they pay their income taxes elsewhere.

3

yet we're expected to fund lots of enterprise,

4

everything from education to prisons, et cetera, et

5

cetera, and there will be no income coming from

6

these part-time residents in the various Kapalua

7

projects.

And

Very often in the past you have heard we

8
9

Because they live out of

should have projects built because we need to

10

provide jobs for the labor force.

11

paper indicated that we have a shortage in the State

12

of 26,000 workers.

13

construction going on, that there's no need to

14

provide a project that will add to our need for more

15

labor, jobs for our work force, and what we should

16

really be doing is looking what is the best thing

17

for Maui.

18

MS. NAKATA:

19

MR. MAYER:

This morning's

That we have so much

Four minutes.
We have the GPAC coming up.

That's the time

20

it should be discussed/ not in -- at this stage.

21

think it's premature.

22
23

24
25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

Members, any questions for Mr. Mayer?
Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Johnson.
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2

3
4

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I'm sorry, Johnson.

Switch the

signs.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I need to wear a name tag, I

guess.
Anyway, thank you, Mr. Mayer, for being here.

5
6

The list that you handed out to us, you know, with

7

the projects on it, do you have an update of which

8

of those projects are actually approved, or are all

9

of these -- you know, because I see many on there

10
11

that have already received approval.
MR. MAYER:

No, I don't have the updated -- in fact, thank

12

you for reminding.

13

year old, and it could be updated.

14

Department has provided you with a map over there.

15

The problem is that map does not say -- and I think

16

there should be a little chart like the one that I

17

handed out to you there that indicates particularly

18

three things, the number of units, the number of

19

individuals, and the number of vehicles as an

20

absolute minimum should be on a graph so that

21

what is projected with some indication of how many

22

have already been approved.

23

updated list.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This list is probably about a

Okay.

And the Planning

And I do not have the

And then my second question

is that if I understand what you're saying -- and
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1

correct me if I'm not understanding this properly.

2

With regard to the Environmental Impact Statement,

3

you wanted all of the cumulative projects that are I

4

guess taking place in the West Maui area, is it by

5

the same developer or all these different

6

developments?

7

MR. MAYER:

What I'm saying is that usually when a

8

person -- or a company comes in for a project, they

9

have to provide EIS on their project.

In this case,

10

Maui Land & Pine has segmented -- there are multiple

11

projects on the same virtual plantation site there,

12

Pulelehua, Kapalua Mauka, the hotel, et cetera.

13

There should have been an EIS drawn up for their

14

whole cumulative project, which would have been

15

at least at that level, and then within that -- by

16

doing it that way, they would have really seen what

17

a dramatic impact it would have on West Maui, and

18

that they did not do.
And particularly with regard to the highway,

19

20

which I think is certainly the weakest link, the

21

health care.

22

more recent EIS, shows that Lahainaluna is already

23

200 students overcrowded above its limit.

24

no provision to build a public high school over

25

there.

Their EIS for Pulelehua, which is a

The private school, which was just
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1

mentioned, is a school that is very costly, beyond

2

the means of most of the workers who work in that

3

West Maui area, and I -- you know, it's not really a

4

substitute for the need to build a whole new high

5

school, intermediate school, and elementary school.

6

By looking at the whole project, those types of

7

numbers would come out.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you very much.

9

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Ms. Anderson?

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The real Ms. Anderson.
The real Ms. Anderson.
Thanks, Chair.

Thank you for being here, Dick, and giving us

14
15

this chart.

16

you read the EIS for Kapalua Mauka.

17

MR. MAYER:

It's very helpful.

I did not.

I'm assuming that

I didn't -- I looked at it

18

briefly, but I looked -- I went through in great

19

detail -- because that was done about three years

20

ago/ the EIS, and I didn't look at it at that time.

21

I went through the EIS in great detail on Pulelehua/

22

which I was looking for all the connections to

23

Kapalua Mauka on that.

24

gone through their EIS, but I know it did not

25

consider Pulelehua, which had not yet been

So I did not -- I have not
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1

developed, and certainly didn't consider the

2

time-share and their other developments.

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you don't know if they did a

cumulative impact analysis on the Kapalua Mauka EIS?
MR. MAYER:

For all those things I'm talking about?

I

don't believe they did.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No, just for -- I mean just

for -MR. MAYER:

It was done prior to those other ones

10

coming -- being discussed, so I presume it was not

11

handled.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

very much.

14

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

Okay, I'll check that.

Thank you.

questions for Mr. Mayer?

16

MR. MAYER:

17

MS. NAKATA:

18

MS. LAI:

Thank you

Members, any more

If not, thank you.

Thank you, Council Members.
Mr. Chair, the next testifier is Noelle Lai.

Hello, ladies and gentlemen.

My name is

19

Ms. Noelle Lai.

I am a major owner of Honokohau

20

Valley.

21

newspapert and for this project I read that they

22

wanted to use more of our river water for this

23

project.

24

Honokohau Hui, which is my organization, there's

25

going to be a little bit of a problem with this.

Now, a couple weeks ago I was reading the

I'm very disappointed in this, and I know
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1

I want to know how the water issue is going to work,

2

because we don't need any more water in our river

3

being dissipated by the County.
You know, we have rights.

4

We do the kalo out

5

there, water rights.

6

don't know -- and, again, this is just -- I don't

7

know the complete detail of all this, but I want to

8

learn, compromise even, but yet, please, do not take

9

my river.

10

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. LAI:

I suppose so.

So I'm here to fight this.

Are you done, ma'am?
This was just going to be short

12

and sweet, and I don't know if you'll have another

13

meeting about this in the future or if this is the

14

only proposal meeting.

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

this time.

17

MS. LAI:

I

Well, we don't know for sure at

Okay, well, we are going to have a huge problem

18

with this.

Get your water, please, from somewhere

19

else[ not our valley.

20

kuleana land.

21

40,000 acres from the king of the Great Mahele of

22

1848 to 1853, re-instate Hawaiian nation, you know,

23

this could be -- this could be -- the Maui Land &

24

Pineapple land is originally Lai's land.

25

very touchy subject, and we want to keep the country

That is sacred hui land,

You know, we have the original deeds,
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country.

2

Maui Land & Pineapple, they're on top.

3

They're always putting their chemicals in our river.

4

It's disgusting.

5

these greedy developers that want money, and so I'm

6

the first to speak out amongst the Honokohau Hui,

7

and we are going to fight this.

8

river water.

9

No respect.

And I'm sick of all

Do not take the

Thank you very much.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any questions

10

for -- ma'am, we do have Member Johnson that wants

11

to ask you a question.

12

MS. LAI:

Sure.

Certainly.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I really appreciate you

14

coming.

Have you actually done any investigation

15

with the State Water Commission to ask them for a

16

determination and at least some kind of a ruling as

17

to

18

MS. LAI:

You know what, about five years ago, yes, the

19

HVA/ Honokohau Valley Association, had the water

20

lawyers come.

21

haven't had any opposers so far, so this is the

22

first one yet.

23

We have already done that.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So yet we

Okay, so you were then -- you had

24

a determination made by the State Water Commission

25

that you were entitled?
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MS. LAI:

We have lawyers, and I will -- should I come

2

back, I would really love to negotiate with you,

3

talk with you, you know.

4

much hassle, but I want to show you the facts, and

5

I'd very much love to meet with you later on and

6

discuss this.

7

Honokohau is very much sacred ground.

This is a very important issue.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MS. LAI:

10

All right.

Thank you very much.
Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

11

Member Anderson.

12

Ma'am.

13
14

15
16

MS. LAI:

I don't want to cause too

Ma'am, more questions.

Oh, I'm so sorry.

I am not used to talking in

front of audiences.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
name.

I'm sorry, I didn't catch your

What was your name?

17

MS. LAI:

Miss Noelle Lai.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MS. LAI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Noelle Lai.

Yes.
Thank you, Noelle[ for coming.

21

Do you know -- do you know how many million gallons

22

a day in stream flow that your hui uses or needs?

23

MS. LAI:

You know what, actually the County takes the

24

water.

We have a truck come up there and they --

25

they take the water from the river, divert it to a
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1

fire hydrant in Napilihau, take that truck back up

2

there, pump the water back up.

3

irrelevant and so ridiculous.

4

on paper, though, from one of my neighbors in the

5

valley about that.

6

as we have the kalo going, the taro, that's part of

7

the rights.

8

family.

9

represent them.

I mean, it's so
I do have the facts

And they have no right, as long

I'm not Hawaiian.

I married a local

They gave me a lot, and I'm here to
I'm half American-Indian.

10

Pansalon's(?) the last name.

11

imagine you guys taking away my paradise and my

12

river.

13
14

I just could not imagine that.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you don't know how much actual

stream flow?

15

MS. LAI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

And I just can't

On paper at home, yes, I do.
Did you put your phone number on

your --

18

MS. LAI:

Yes, I did.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MS. LAI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MS. LAI:

23

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yes, I did.
We'll contact you.

Thank you.

I would -- please do so.
Thank you.

Any more questions before I walk away?
Thank you.

24

questions for the testifier?

25

much.

Members, any more
If not, thank you very
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MS. LAI:

2

MR. SCHARNHORST, FROM THE AUDIENCE:

3

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

6

Thank you.
I have a question.

Next testifier, please.

The next testifier is Lucienne deNaie, to be

followed by Debbie Revilla.
MS. DeNAIE:

It would be nice if they could look at the

7

chart while I spoke.

Aloha, Vice-Chairman

8

Pontanilla and Members of the Council.

9

Lucienne deNaie, and I'm speaking today on behalf of

My name is

10

Maui Tomorrow.

11

and testified at the Planning Commission and the

12

Land Use Commission as well about some of the things

13

that could definitely inform these bodies and help

14

them make a good decision about how this project

15

should be shaped.

16

We've tracked this issue for a while

I want to preface this by saying I'm mostly

17

going to talk about water, and what I'm passing out

18

to you might help you understand the previous

19

testimony a little bit.

20

One is a two-page handout that details the water use

21

from the Honokohau Stream.

22

the Honolua Ditch, that used to be called the

23

Honokohau Ditch, and it gives a breakdown of all the

24

different users of this water and how much they've

25

used since 1988 until 2002, when I was able to do

There are two items there.

This is diverted from
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1

this research, and the records go up to October of

2

2002.
What you will see when you see this is that

3
4

the water from Honokohau Ditch is used by the County

5

of Maui for its domestic use.

6

Land & Pine for irrigation.

7

Land for irrigation.

It's used also by Pioneer Mill

8

for crop irrigation.

Now, Pioneer Mill, you will

9

note, on the part 2, their use did go down since

It's used by Maui
It's used by Kapalua

10

they ceased their major agricultural operations in

11

'99, but they still actually do use a considerable

12

amount of Honokohau Ditch water, Honokohau/Honolua

13

Ditch water when it is available to them.
The flows

14

the second piece of paper is

15

interesting because it is part of the large one, the

16

eleven by seventeen.

17

agreement between Baldwin Packers, which was the

18

predecessor of Maui Land & Pine, and the Pioneer

19

Mill.

20

turn of the century.

21

was built to supply that water, and there was a

22

payback sort of arrangement.

23

the interesting part, is some of the flow levels.

24

The minimum flow level that was available was about

25

7 1/2 million gallons a day, you know, in any given

It's part of a contract

Pioneer Mill needed a lot of water during the
The Honokohau/Honolua Ditch

And what this shows,
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month and the maximum was over 35 million gallons a

2

day.
I just want to say that the USGS has done a

3
4

report on the Honokohau Stream.

It was released I

5

believe in 2002, and it's their estimation that

6

between 5.4 million gallons a day and perhaps about

7

6 million, because they said there was a 10 percent

8

error factor, really is the base flow of it,

9

absolutely needs to be in this river for it to be

10

healthy for both the stream life and any, you know,

11

appurtenant or riparian rights to be successful.
I believe -- and the folks from Maui Land &

12

13

Pine can I think provide you this -- with this

14

information.

15

million gallons a day and perhaps 3 million gallons

16

a day is regularly available in this stream.

17

what you see is that this is a major water way

18

that (inaudible)

I believe now somewhere between 2

So

--

19

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

20

MS. DeNAIE:

What we would like to ask is that this

21

Council would take into account that for additional

22

cost Maui Land & Pine could have reclaimed water

23

available for their projects.

24

to their project now, but we really feel that it's

25

time to let the waters of Honokohau be used by the

There is not a line
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people there and to support stream life, and Maui

2

Land & Pine is a very good steward in Puukukui.

3

Here's an opportunity for them to also be a very

4

good steward in Honokohau Valley.

5

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8
9

10
11

Thank you very much, Lucienne.

Members, any questions for our testifier?

6
7

Thank you.

Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Hi, Lucienne.

us this information.

Thanks for giving

When you said that there's 2

to 3 million gallons a day available right now -MS. DeNAIE:

That goes into the stream, that actually --

12

there's two sources.

13

that provides some of this water, a natural spring,

14

and there's a taro gate that releases a million

15

gallons, could be more than a million gallons now.

16

I understood from previous testimony by Maui Land &

17

Pine employees that they were considering releasing

18

more water, but one thing I have to point out, there

19

is a stretch of the stream that is completely dry a

20

lot of the time.

21

There's a spring in the stream

I'm not going to go into all the details

22

here, but if any of you were interested, the USGS

23

report is very, very helpful.

24

of monitoring this stream condensed into a report,

25

but this dry section once had a lot of traditional

It's 86 years' worth
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taro growing along it and it doesn't now, of course,

2

because it rarely has water, unless it rains, and of

3

course, you know, there is rain water in it a

4

certain percentage of the time, but I think it's

5

something like 86 percent of the time more than 90

6

percent of the flow of the stream is diverted.

7

this affects the people who live here.
I believe the people who live in Honokohau

8
9

So

Valley, by the way, have water trucked in by the

10

County.

11

source of water.

12

of highly ironic, but the County did ask Maui Land &

13

Pine to perhaps provide water from wells that they

14

have in their Kapalua area, but that hasn't been

15

arranged yet.

16

considered to this project.

17

I don't believe they have any domestic
So this is something that's kind

So that might be a condition that is

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So your estimate is that there's

18

2 to 3 million gallons a day stream flow on

19

average --

20
21

22
23

24
25

MS. DeNAIE:

Yes t and you should confirm that with Maui

Land & Pine.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And that the rest of it is

diverted?
MS. DeNAIE:

Yes, and they say the average over the year

is about 24 million gallons a day diverted.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And that USGS in their study says

2

that between 5 and 6 million gallons a day is the

3

necessary base flow to maintain stream life?

4
5

MS. DeNAIE:

This is what their studies showed pretty

pretty solidly, yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MS. DeNAI E :

8

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11
12

13

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Anderson.

Any more questions for the testifier?

9

10

Okay, thank you very much.

If

not, thank you.
MS. NAKATA:

The next testifier is Debbie Revilla, to be

followed by Kyle Scharnhorst.
MS. REVILLA:

Aloha maio

Some of you know me.

Sorry, I

14

work for Maui Land & Pine as a training coordinator,

15

and I do support the project.

16

you that don't know me may think that that's just

17

because they employ me.

18

reason that I am supporting the project

19

going to shift from water to what's really important

20

to me, and those of you here that know me know that

21

this is true.

22

teenagers.

23

strategic plan to keep children engaged in their own

24

futures and to stay out of the juvenile system.

25

And I'm sure some of

I'm relatively new, but the
and I'm

I stand for kids, especially

I'm trying to help the County on a

And in the three years that we've been
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1

studying what works and what doesn't work and

2

actually working with these children, they have said

3

one thing in common again and again and again, they

4

need their families.

5

and out of rehab, he was 17 years old and pretty

6

much everybody had thrown him away as he's never

7

going to be repaired, said all I want is somebody to

8

play with me.

9

anymore because they have to live here, they have to

10
11

One young man who had been in

Unfortunately, families can't do that

work three jobs.
Maui Land & Pineapple was the last place I

12

ever thought I'd work.

13

consultant and then I was asked to come a few times

14

before I finally said yes, and what got me was this

15

development that they're going to be doing on the

16

west side.

17

here, to actually impact our County like no other

18

place, to be sustainable, to actually touch

19

children's lives and to bring their families back

20

together, I would hope that this Council comes up

21

with these plans that makes developers do that and

22

look at that.

23

I went in to help as a

Because we have an opportunity, everyone

They want people that work in this community

24

to live in the community so they can go home and

25

spend time with their families, so that these 17
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1

year olds -- you know, we grow children and we're so

2

engaged in them when they're five and then we let

3

them go when they're teenagers, and that's when the

4

trouble hits, because that's when they need us the

5

most.

6

them, and then we give them things, cars, money, and

7

they just get in trouble.

8

back is our time.

9

Yet to live here we have to stay away from

What we need to give them

So if we can grow communities so that they

10

are sustainable, they're in that community, that

11

they don't have to drive two hours on the two narrow

12

roads, that they can live there and actually go home

13

and spend time in the daylight with their children,

14

we won't have epidemics.

15

families once again that can sit down and have

16

dinner, and that's really important.

We will have engaged

17

Kapalua Mauka, yes, is a big, huge

18

development, but as our first speaker mentioned t

19

it's a cornerstone to start to be able to fund the

20

rest of everything.

21

the trainer.

22

me is I love to talk, so try to engage those

23

together, so I don't know the details.

24

I'm still trying to learn how to work my Palm, so

25

I'm not a techy person, but I'm a person to person

Now, I'm not the expert.

I'm

And the other thing you all know about

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

I'm not

41

LU 11/16/05

1

and I work with children a lot and they need the

2

connection.

3

doing that.

And Maui Land & Pine is committed to

They're helping develop a school and they're

4

We will be

5

hiring people like me who are not quiet.

6

sure that they are good stewards, because we will

7

call them on it and go hello.

8

MS. NAKATA:

9

MS. REVILLA:

Three minutes.
If I'm here, I have to work for something I

10

believe in.

I cannot work for people who tell a

11

lie, who promise things and run away.

12

some of the leadership may move on to other things

13

because they're go-getters, but they have employed

14

tons of people that are here for life times.

15

Mr. Wes Nohara, I went on his ditch hike, born again

16

person to see the care that this company has done

17

over generations as the company has changed names

18

and leadership, those ditches are maintained

19

pristine.

20

me -- I'm all into hiking.

21

the hole, I was like, hole?

22

for about seven miles, and I don't like bugs.

23

didn't see a bug.

24

of it.

Nobody that knows me believes I went down

25

there.

You have to go ask Wes.

You could eat off them.

When they told

When they said get in
We went in the ground
I

It was so clean you could eat off

It was the most
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amazing seven miles and seven hours I've spent in my

2

life.

3

When they do shut that down --

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

MS. REVILLA:

I challenge all of you to try and do that.

Four minutes.
-- we'll see the care.

And if they can do

6

that with a ditch, imagine what they can do with

7

people.

8

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

Thank you, Debbie.

Members, any questions for the testifier?

9

10

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you for coming.

12

And I do agree with

13

you, that what we need to give our children is time.

14

Is it your understanding that Kapalua Mauka will

15

provide housing for residents of Maui?

16

MS. REVILLA:

Not the -- that subdivision, but it's key to

17

the others that will, yes, as my understanding is,

18

which is very simple.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Members, any more questions for the

21
22

Okay, thank you.

testifier?

23

MS. REVILLA:

24

MS. NAKATA:

25

MR. SHARNHORST:

If not, thank you again, Debbie.

My pleasure.

Thank you.

The next testifier is Kyle Scharnhorst.
Hi.

How are you all doing today?
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1

nobody.

I'm not from Maui Land or nothing, but I've

2

been around these islands for like 1976, and she

3

said the -- my concern is

4

water too.

5

Mountains, you'll know there's like hundreds of

6

streams, and it's supposedly the second wettest

7

place in the world, I guess.

8

those streams are?

9

get a drink of water out of them if you were dying

my concern is like the

If you guys ever hiked up the West Maui

You know where all

They're bone dry.

You couldn't

10

of thirst.

When she said something about she likes

11

things quiet at Maui Land & Pineapple, the only

12

thing quiet there is whenever they're stealing land,

13

quiet title in it, that they said

14

possession.

15

only whenever they drove up and claimed it was

16

theirs.

that or adverse

lIve never seen them on the land for

17

You know, and so, you know, all the drama

18

and like I read the paper every day, three, four

19

months ago you guys were bad mouthing Maui Land &

20

Pineapple, but whoever's hand they greased, they're

21

the greatest thing since fucking the second rising

22

of Jesus, you know.

23

Six months ago they were the enemy in the paper.

24

And now they're the greatest thing.

25

hand got greased somewhere.

How's that happen, you know?

So somebody's

And why are all those
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streams dry?

2

streams?

Why ain't there no water on those

I bet you there's many plants of Hawaiian --

3

4

that are dead that you'll never see again.

I'm sure

5

there's a bunch of wildlife.

6

that they're going to build t they're going to ruin

7

it.

8

to dump and wreck and crack and they're going to rob

9

and steal t just like they've done all their livest

And all this community

They're going to go in there and they're going

10

because I watched it allover every island t you

11

know t and now Maui t they're going to ruin it too.

12

It's just a shame.

13

I can't beat the system t but I look and I hear all

14

the bullshit.

15

bullshit coming out of your mouth

16

no reply.

17

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

20

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

t

and I don't have

Sir, for the record t could you

Yeah.
Microphone please.

State your

name.

22

MR. SHARNHORST:

23

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

because

state your name for the record.
MR. SHARNHORST:

24

dOt

And that's what it iS t it's just

19

21

I don't know what to

Kyle Scharnhorst.
Thank you very much.

Members, any questions for the testifier?
not, thank you.
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MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair, no one else has signed up to

testify.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you very much.

For those of

4

you that hadn't had a chance to sign up for

5

testimony at the start of the meeting, if you want

6

to give public testimony now, you can come forward,

7

give your testimony, and provide some information to

8

our staff here.

9

make -- or give public testimony at this time?

So anyone out there wishing to

10

Seeing no one.

Members, if there's no objection,

11

the Chair would like to close public testimony at

12

this time.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No objections.

15

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

20

Thank you very much .

Mr. Chair?
Member Kane.

May I request just a brief recess,

and then we can get right into it?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

At this time the Chair

21

will call a ten-minute recess.

22

2:40.

We'll reconvene at

(Gavel) .

2:30 p.m.

23

RECESS:

24

RECONVENE:

25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2: 43 p.m.

(Gavel).

The Land Use Committee
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meeting is now back in session.
Members, as I stated earlier, today we're

2
3

here to discuss land issue -- Land Use Item No. 69,

4

which is the Kapalua Mauka project.

5

meeting that we had back in August 31st, 2005, we

6

heard presentations by the applicant as well as the

7

various departments giving some comments.

8

heard testimony given at that particular meeting.

9

This afternoon, to refresh our memories, we'll have

The last

We also

10

the developer, and we'll give the developer five

11

minutes to give us some presentation in regards to

12

the Kapalua Mauka project.

13

to go.

14

MR. McNATT:

If the applicant is set

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee, good

15

afternoon.

I'm Bob McNatt, Executive Vice President

16

with Maui Land & Pineapple Company.

17

the opportunity to come here today to talk to you

18

about the future of Kapalua Resort.

19

to thank all of the people that have come to attend

20

and those speakers before me.

Thank you for

And I also want

Kapalua Resort was once the premiere resort

21
22

in all of Hawaii, perhaps one of the best in the

23

world.

24

the resort, has struggled financially for many

25

years, and for that reason capital investment for

Maui Land & Pineapple Company, the owner of
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infrastructure and amenities has not been made on

2

the resort.

3

decline for sometime and has lost over $B million

4

over the past four years.

5

high for us to survive in a commodity-based resort

6

where customers are looking for bargain prices.

7

The resort, therefore, has been in

Operational costs are too

To survive, we must move back into the

B

premium market.

In order to reposition the resort

9

at the premium end of the market, we must do two

10

things, achieve a critical mass of resort

11

residential products and re-invest in needed

12

services and amenities.

13

cannot move up market, and without the critical mass

14

of units, we cannot support the amenities.

15

Mauka is the answer to our efforts in both of these

16

critical areas.

17

it will provide the cash flow to help us build an

IB

amenity core.

19

Without the amenities, we

Kapalua

They will provide critical mass and

The key to all of this is when the resort is

20

completed in the next 15 years or

21

sustainable business, a business that will benefit

22

all of Maui, generating positive cash flow from

23

operations that will be passed on to our employees,

24

the shareholders, and the broader Maui community.

25

Kapalua Mauka has been planned for over 20

SOl
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years, when it was first included in the West Maui

2

Community Plan in 1983.

3

with you in July, we have addressed the issues

4

raised and discussed appropriate conditions with you

5

and with your Staff.

6

locally owned company in comparison to our

7

competition, who are based elsewhere.

8

a thousand employees that are working hard to make

9

our company, their company, succeed in agriculture,

10

resort operations, and holistic community building,

11

so we ask for your kokua to help us survive.

12

Since the first hearings

Maui Land & Pine is a small,

We have over

I wanted to briefly go through the conditions

13

that -- the key conditions and items that we had

14

talked about before and stress what we're going to

15

do as part of this project.

16

cultural and archeological resources, we're going to

17

preserve all of them.

18

Regarding schools, we've already entered into the

19

agreement with the Department of Education to

20

provide about $700 000 for the West Maui complex.

21

Regarding roadways, we've agreed with the Department

22

of Transportation to pay for any related

23

improvements to the highway next to Kapalua Mauka.

24

We've also offered in sort of a preemptive way to

25

pay 2 1/2 -- or $2.4 million for regional road

First of all, regarding

They'll all be preserved.

1
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improvements that -- a fund that would be given to

2

the County to administer towards those improvements.

3

That's about $3,500 per unit, or if the County

4

adopts an additional or different fee from that in

5

the future, we'll pay that fee.

6

Regarding affordable housing, we're also

7

proactive.

This is an absolutely critical issue to

8

us in the future.

9

in finding employees that will move to West Maui

We're having a lot of difficulty

10

that can move to West Maui, and we certainly don't

11

want to encourage people to drive across the Pali or

12

further congest our roads, so we're very concerned

13

about affordable housing.

14

offered to provide one housing -- affordable housing

15

unit for every four units in Kapalua Mauka.

16

furthermore, we asked that you consider allowing us

17

to do 40 of those units upfront prior to any of the

18

market rate units being occupied.

19

And because of that, we

And

At the last meeting we also suggested that we

20

would contribute $250 / 000 to a first-time home

21

buyers and renters program, and since that time and

22

at the suggestion of Councilmember Kane we have

23

discussed that and increased that proposal to

24

$500,000.

25

home buyers and rental assistance.

So $500,000 in a program for first-time
It's a program
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that we would like to administer, but we would

2

create a committee with oversight to include

3

representatives of the unions and of the community

4

in providing that fund to the needy.

5

propose to provide you with an annual report on the

6

activities of that fund so that you understand and

7

know where the funds are going.

8

We would also

Furthermore, the units that we would create

9

that are affordable we would want to keep into an

10

affordable program for at least 15 years or more,

11

and we would have buy-back restrictions and resale

12

provisions that would restrict those from being sold

13

outside of the affordable requirements.

14

hope that you would hold others to the same high

15

standard that we're setting for ourselves.

16

We would

Regarding water management, we're extremely

17

proud of the stewardship that we provided for our

18

resources over the last hundred years.

19

provided and taken care of over 20,000 acres in West

20

Maui and the water resources related to those.

21

We're expanding those areas and we've been

22

instrumental in helping to achieve additional NARS

23

funding in the legislature during the last year and

24

have added an additional person to our watershed

25

management staff.

We've

So we now have four full-time
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1

people that are taking care of the watershed.

We

2

would ask that you -- we're complying with the State

3

Water Code and the directives of the State Water

4

Commission and ask that you respect that.
There were a couple comments related to water

5
6

a while ago.

One of them was potable water to

7

Honokohau Valley.

8

established by the County.

9

provided to Honokohau Valley residents by the County

That is

that has been
Potable water is being

10

of Maui through a line that runs across our

11

property.

12

allowed that line to be connected to one of our

13

wells.

14

We granted an easement for that line and

Regarding flow in the stream, no additional

15

water would be diverted from Honokohau Stream for

16

this project.

17

will be.

18

million gallons a day going down the stream.

19

stream is always wet.

20

It's the wettest and the most water going down that

21

stream right now in the last -- more than in the

22

last 100 years.

23

a day goes down that stream because of the

24

flashiness of the rain storms and so forth and the

25

water that goes over the diversion.

None was ever proposed to be and none

There currently is a minimum of 4 to 6
The

That wasn't always the case.

On average over 10 million gallons

So there's
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1

plenty of water for taro in that stream, and we make

2

a commitment today that if anybody wants to grow

3

taro in Honokohau Valley, the water will be there

4

for that taro.

5

At the last meeting there was some discussion

6

about park fees for transient vacation units and

7

time-shares.

8

county Code, and a discussion took place afterwards

9

and there was -- is some confusion in the Code about

There was some question about the

10

that issue.

We're going to commit right now that we

11

will pay the normal park fees for transient and

12

vacation units.

13

Code or not, we'll pay that additional money.

Whether it applies in the County

14

At this time or at the appropriate time we'd

15

be happy to answer your questions about the project

16

or the conditions.

17

here that are much more knowledgeable than I am on

18

some of the details, and they're available.

19

we'll be happy to answer your questions.

20

very much for your time.

21
22

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We have a staff of professionals

And

Thank you

Thank you, Mr. McNatt.

Members, just for your information, what the

23

Chair would like to do is go on to the Planning

24

Department and take each of the individual

25

Departments that are here from the County to provide
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1

us with some comments and statement, and we'll go

2

with the Q and A after that.

3

on

4

through the different various Departments, if you do

5

have questions at that time, please ask them.

8
9

- with the developer, Planning, and while we go

So at this time, I'd like to calIon the

6
7

Q and A will be based

Planning Department.
MR. FOLEY:

Mike Foley.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The staff report

that we presented to the Council some time ago

10

summarized that the project has been recommended for

11

approval by the staff and by the Planning

12

Commission, partially because and I want to remind

13

everyone that there's already a project district

14

approved for this site with 750 units.

15

number of units in this project district, the

16

revised project district, would be reduced by 60

17

units to 690 units.

18

So the

At the previous meeting of this Committee we

19

presented the map that's on my right and on the

20

audience left which shows all the development

21

projects in various different review stages in West

22

Maui, and we also distributed to the Council a chart

23

that had the number of housing units represented by

24

those projects, approximately 30 in number.

25

I also wanted to comment on the page that was
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1

submitted to the Committee referring to suggested

2

changes to the conditions of zoning r Condition No.

3

11.

4

paragraph or the third paragraph.

5

it would be appropriate for the second paragraph

6

regarding affordable housing r the 120-day period r we

7

would ask that Alice Lee be asked to respond

8

regarding that particular portion of the condition.

We have no objections to the first large
However r we feel

And unless the Committee has any questions

9

10

for us specificallYr we would leave it at that

11

summary.

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

Thank you very much r Mr. Foley.

Members r any question for the Planning

14

Department at this time?

15

much.
At this time lId like to call on the Housing

16
17

If not r thank you very

and Human Services Director r Ms. Alice Lee.

18

MS. LEE:

Good afternoon r Chair and Members.

19

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

MS. LEE:

Good afternoon.

Comments?

We have no objections to that middle paragraph

21

that changes the offering period to 120 days for

22

those to be qualified for that income category.

23
24
25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any questions for the Housing and
Human Services Director?

Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Alice, is it your

2

understanding that the 120 days would be at each

3

level -- subsequent level or just the initial is 120

4

days?

5

MS. LEE:

Well, my understanding is the initial would be

6

120 days.

7

average amount of days would be -- start with 90 and

8

then perhaps 75 for each succeeding level.

9
10
11
12

Normally let's say -- let's say our

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
MS. LEE:

Okay.

Something like that.

So 120 days is a much

longer period initially.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I guess when we get to that,

13

Mr. Chair, we'll probably need to clarify that part

14

of it, with the subsequent offerings at the next

15

highest level.

16

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

The next level.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We need to specify I think the

18

number of days so that it's clear what it is that

19

was intended here.

20

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

22

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any more questions for

23

the Director?

If not --

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I have a question.
Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We've been told that it's the

2

intention of Maui Land & Pine to give preference to

3

their employees, and then we've also been told by

4

the ILWU that they're going to be -- their

5

employees -- they actually say that Maui Land & Pine

6

has agreed to put 40 rental units up front in the

7

West Maui project

8

project they're talking about.

9

the Napili parcel -- which will be earmarked for our

10

- I really don't know what
I'm assuming it's

members.
So how is that equitable that the affordable

11
12

housing is already earmarked for specific people,

13

rather than just anybody who is qualified under the

14

median income guidelines for HUD?

15

MS. LEE:

Council Member, I haven't really -- Mr. Chair,

16

Council Member, I haven't really seen that letter.

17

However, our Department -

18

Council, but our Department was using the

19

requirement of Chapter 2.94, which is a 1 to 4

20

requirement, and that Chapter 2.94 was initially

21

used for employee housing, because hotels, transient

22

accommodations generate the need for employees, and

23

that was the original intent of Chapter 2.94.

24

see a connection.

25

new -- a development like Kapalua Mauka, it would

I'm not sure about the

So I

I see a nexus there where under a
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1

have that same connection of generating new

2

employees and the need for housing.

3

for employees or affordable housing, for us it's

4

very similar because many of their employees are

5

from Maui.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MS. LEE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

Many of their employees are from

Maui?

8

10

So whether it's

Ye s .
I hope all their employees are

from Maui.
MS. LEE:

Well, I would imagine one or two may not be, but

12

I'm saying many of their employees are from Maui and

13

that it has been their custom to provide housing for

14

their employees and this is really not so different.

15

Now, my understanding is that that's 40 units

16

to be supplied at the -- in Napili and then the

17

additional units would be applied -- in fact

18

something like 400 units would be applied in

19

Pulelehua, so that's a tremendous amount of housing

20

to be generating and building for Maui County in

21

general.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, first of all, Pulelehua is

not an entitled project yet.

24

MS. LEE:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And it's really not fair to
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assume that it will be and that that's where they

2

can provide this affordable housing.

3

is that this project is for residential housing.

4

It's not for hotel.

5

doesn't apply to this.

6

affordable housing condition that should be fairly

7

distributed to everybody in Maui County who lives

8

and works on the west side or wants to live and work

9

on the west side who qualifies under the HUD

10

And my issue

It's not zoned hotel.

So 2.94

And we are crafting an

guidelines.
And I just don't see how your Department can

11
12

support this as being a fair application of

13

affordable housing if you're allowing the developer

14

to give their employees preference.

15

who I assume is going to be doing some building for

16

them, I mean, to me, if they want to make, you know,

17

preferential qualifications on this affordable

18

housing, then they should build that affordable

19

housing strictly for their employees, and then build

20

more affordable housing to offset the impact that

21

the speculative housing they're building will have

22

on our community.

23

for building affordable housing.

24
25

MS. LEE:

And the ILWU,

That's the purpose and the nexus

First, my understanding is this property that

you're looking at today is zoned project district

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

59

LU 11/16/05

1

resort for resort purposes.

So I would --

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Project district resort?

3

MS. LEE:

Project -- it's a project

Yeah, resort.

4

district and the area that they're developing is for

5

resort use, resort/residential, but the point being

6

we see a connection between resort, hotel

7

development, Chapter 2.94 and the history behind

8

Chapter 2.94.

9

thinking, that's your prerogative.

10

If you don't agree with that

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, you know, I don't think

11

it's your prerogative to re-interpret the County

12

Code, Ms. Lee, and I would like to have a legal

13

opinion on that, Mr. Chairman, if they are -- if

14

they are using 2.94, Hotel -- which applies to Hotel

15

zoning, strictly applies to Hotel zoning and they're

16

using that to allow the affordable

17

project's going to generate to be used specifically

18

for their employees, I would like a legal opinion on

19

that, because I think that's incorrect.

20

this affordable housing should be available to

21

everybody who qualifies.

22

that from Corp. Counsel.

23

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

hou~ing

that this

I think

So if we could request

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
If Mr. Moto could address
Mr. Moto, can you respond to
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Ms. Anderson at this time or do you need time to

2

research?

3

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, if I may have the time, please.

4

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Ms. Anderson, when we do bring up the

5
6

developer -- the applicant later on, maybe the

7

applicant can explain their affordable housing

8

condition and maybe, you know, we can answer some of

9

the questions that are being asked.
At this time the Chair would like to call a

10
11

five-minute recess to have Mr. Moto research Member

12

Anderson's question.

13

recess and reconvene at ten after 3:00.

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

20

(Gavel) .

3:04 p.m.

3: 18 p.m.

(Gavel)

Okay, Land Use meeting

is now back in session.
At this time I'd like to calIon Mr. Moto.

18
19

So we'll take a five-minute

Mr. Moto?
MR. MOTO:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and Members.

It's

21

my understanding that Councilmember Anderson's

22

question is not so much on how was the number -- the

23

ratio calculated, so I'm not going to get into that

24

issue too much, this ratio of 1 to 4.

25

already explained how she derived that figure, and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

Ms. Lee has

LU 11/16/05

61

1

the figure has already been volunteered and agreed

2

to by the applicant.

3

part and go to what I think was the more germane

4

issue that Councilmember Anderson raised, which was

5

why is it that the units are reserved for Maui Pine

6

employees, and where did that come from?
And there

7

So I'm going to go over that

looking at Chapter 2.94, which

8

is the affordable housing policies for hotel related

9

developments, the ordinance is silent on these kinds

10

of preference policies.

11

doesn't require that any affordable housing units

12

that may be required have to be reserved for

13

employees, but on the other hand, it doesn't

14

prohibit that either.

15

here.

16

because strictly speaking it applies to the

17

impose affordable housing units when hotel or motel

18

or apartment/hotel units are being created, and the

19

subject application is a project district that

20

encompasses many different types of uses, not all of

21

which are

22

apartment or hotel in the Chapter 2.94.

23

It doesn't say -- it

I want to make a footnote

One must be careful about looking at 2.94,

or would fall under the definition of

Certainly some of the uses that are proposed

24

in Kapalua Mauka project district would fall under

25

the definition, because as the application states

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 11/16/05

62

1

they do anticipate having some transient vacation

2

rental operations, including time-shares.

3

a more general observation also, and that is from

4

a -- and this is a kind of analysis that will apply

5

to any condition, and it's point of law that

6

bit of constitutional law that's discussed in one of

7

the memos that was submitted to this Committee,

8

where we discuss conditions in general and when

9

reviewing any condition, including ones for

I'll make

- a

10

affordable housing, one part of the analysis is

11

always to ask yourself will this project -- will

12

this development, this use that we are being -- that

13

the Council is being asked through land use

14

entitlements, will it in any way create or

15

exacerbate a problem, in this case affordable

16

housing, and is the condition that's being imposed

17

related to that problem and proportional to it?

18

It's -- one of the traditional bases for

19

imposing affordable housing conditions on projects

20

is a finding, which legislative bodies often make,

21

that the project will generate employment and that

22

the employees will require homes.

23

extent, a condition that says there will be so many

24

affordable housing units in a certain ratio priority

25

or preference will be given to employees first.
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1

While that may not be required, the employee

2

preference, from a constitutional analysis it might

3

be a little easier to defend if ever challenged,

4

which I'm not saying it will be challenged, but I'm

5

just saying that it will be easier to fit in the

6

rationale of saying, well, the reason why this

7

condition exists is because it was a finding based

8

upon the facts and evidence that it would create a

9

need for affordable housing, a major cause of

10

that -

11

that's associated with the development.

12

it's logical that employees receive that affordable

13

housing.

of that need is the employment, et cetera,

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16
17

Therefore,

Mr. Chair.
Thank you, Mr. Moto.

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Moto, the Council is working

18

on an affordable housing policy right now and --

19

Mr. Moto, we're working on an affordable housing

20

policy right now and we don't consider -- we aren't

21

considering that people build housing for their

22

employees.

23

specific to this project.

24

million dollar homes that -- that will be bringing

25

people from the mainland to buy these homes, most of

We're considering -- and let me be
This project is about
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1

which will probably be second homes for these

2

people.

3

And so the rational nexus to require the

4

affordable housing is that the speculative nature of

5

this housing does not address the housing needs of

6

the residents of Maui County.

7

the goal or the objective of our General Plan, which

8

says to build housing for our resident population.

9

So the rational nexus to require them to do

It doesn't address

10

affordable housing is to offset the loss that the

11

land that's being used for the speculative housing

12

could provide for resident housing.

13

and the land that is being used for speculative

14

housing for a profit purpose is taken out of the

15

pool of our very finite resources that would

16

otherwise be available for resident housing.

17

that's the rational nexus to require affordable

18

housing.

The resources

And so

19

And I don't think we want to set a precedent

20

that anybody that builds housing in this -- in this

21

County would then be required to build housing for

22

their employees.

23

affordable housing requirements so that we can get

24

housing for all the residents of our County that are

25

without housing.

We want to have housing --

And all affordable -- or rather
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1

all income levels.

So -- and I think it's this

2

Council who sets the percentage of the affordable

3

housing in their condition.

4

Makena.

5

And so, you know,

6

the 25 percent doesn't really hold water for me

7

because this is not a hotel-related development.

8

It's primarily a residential development.

9

community plan designation for this Project District

They did that with

They've done it with every other project.
just to use 2.94 as an excuse for

The

10

2 clearly states that, and in fact they are asking

11

us to amend that project district description to

12

allow for the time-shares.

13

So we are asking them to give us affordable

14

housing to offset this high-end residential housing

15

that they're doing, and I just don't see how it is a

16

fair application of the affordable housing

17

requirements that we are developing and that this

18

Council has imposed on past projects to allow

19

whatever affordable housing they may be required to

20

develop to be given preference to their employees

21

and to members of the ILWU.

22

And, you know, just to address another

23

interpretation that we were given according to

24

Ms. Lee, she stated that this is a project

25

district -- project district resort.

There's no
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1

such classification in our zoning ordinance,

2

Mr. Chairman.

3

Whatever it might be.

4

that, because I don't think 2.94 is even really

5

relevant in our discussion.

6

It's project district, period.
So I'm going to leave it at

My main concern is that we are allowing -- or

7

not that we're allowing, but that they are

8

requesting that their employees and members of ILWU

9

get preference.

I don't know how we can in all good

10

conscience do that.

11

anybody else who's required to give affordable

12

housing.

13

County who meets the income requirements.

14

why I brought it up, and Ms. Lee's response to my

15

question is what started all this.

16

pointed out, there is nothing in 2.94 that

17

specifically states that the housing shall go to the

18

employees of the hotel-related development.

The preference is to anybody in Maui

19

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

Ms. Lee?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24
25

We haven't allowed that for

And as Mr. Moto

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Thank you.
Members, any more questions for

Member Molina.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Director Lee.
question.

So that's

Just one

Earlier you heard the applicant make a
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1

formal offer of $500,000 towards the first-time home

2

buyers fund, as well as the rental assistance fund,

3

and they've offered to oversee the disbursal of the

4

monies from these funds instead of, you know, having

5

us consider, the County.

6

on that?

7

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

MS. LEE:

9

10

Thank you.

Ms. Lee.
Mr. Molina, so are you asking if --

would you prefer that the County oversee this fund?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

At this point I'm sort of on the

11

fence.

12

from the Department.

13

Can I get comment from you

MS. LEE:

I sort of wanted to get a feel from you,

We really have no objection if the company

14

appoints certain people, members of the union,

15

employees, homeowners to

16

type of committee to over -- to provide oversight

17

for this type of fund.

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

- to be empaneled for this

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Molina.

21

more questions for Ms. Lee?

22

by Ms. Anderson.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any

Ms. Johnson, followed

Yes, with regard to the 120-day

24

period, you know, where, you know, these units would

25

be offered let's say for sale and then it would go
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1

to whoever on the list, is there any way that we

2

could I guess

3

leeway with just not saying that there is a time

4

limitation?

5

developer to satisfy an affordable housing agreement

6

or an affordable housing requirement, there

7

shouldn't be an expiration time period set on it.

8

Either you satisfy it or you don't satisfy it.

9

mean, do you have any comment on that, Alice?

or have you in the past had any

In other words, if we're going to ask a

10

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. LEE:

Thank you.

I

Ms. Lee.
I think this question should be

12

answered by the applicant, mainly because it's

13

important for them to express their own situation.

14

In other words, I don't know what their financing is

15

like.

16

But in general, especially for the smaller

17

developers, they wouldn't be able to hold a unit

18

indefinitely, mainly because they're paying interest

19

on each unit.

20

& Pine and they should answer that question.

21

I don't know what their time lines are like.

So it may be different with Maui Land

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and the only reason I ask

22

that -- and, you know, I guess the developer could

23

answer it, but more specifically, though, we at the

24

Council envision -- or at least I -- I cannot speak

25

for other people, but I envision when we're putting
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1

an affordable housing requirement in, that that is

2

generally going to go to someone who is in need, not

3

somebody who's making maybe a management level or,

4

you know, larger income.

5

many of whom are here today, that are at that lowest

6

rung.

It's to go to the people,

7

Now, I realize there's difficulties in

8

qualifying sometimes or having sufficient monies set

9

aside for the down and, you know, maybe if interest

10

rates change they might get bumped out, but when I

11

look at putting a requirement in, I don't expect it

12

to go to somebody who's got the big bucks.

13

should be going to the people who are the greatest

14

in need, not gap people and not people from off

15

island.

16

and later on, perhaps if the applicant has other

17

questions, we can ask them to come down and address

18

that.

19

21

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Lee, do you have a copy of the letter

22
23

So, you know, that's my biggest concern,

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

These

from the ILWU?

24

MS. LEE:

Ye s .

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The second paragraph says that --
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1

when they say they, they're talking about Kapalua,

2

or Maui Land & Pine, actually, whatever.

3

Maui Land & Pine.

4

assistance program for the first-time buyers with a

5

price tag of $250,000, which has now I guess moved

6

up to 500,000.

7

for Kapalua people

8

be a rental assistance program for first-time

9

buyers?

10

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. LEE:

They use

They have also proposed a rental

And maybe this also is a question
but if Ms. Lee knows, how can it

l

Ms. Lee.

I don't know what they're referring to.

I think

12

they've agreed to put 40 -- I would imagine that a

13

part of the money would go for rental assistance and

14

another part of the money would go for first-time

15

home

16

what somebody else

the down payments, but I am interpreting

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MS. LEE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

Right.

- - is conveying.
I was just wondering if they had

discussed it with you.

21

MS. LEE:

No, they haven't.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.
So, Ms. Anderson

l

I think hold the

24

question for the developer when they come up.

25

you.
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2
3

Members, any more questions for the Director?
If not, thank you very much, Ms. Lee.
We do have Director Arakawa here from the

4

Department of Public Works and Environmental

5

Management.

6

hold of Milton.

7

representative from the Department of Parks and

8

Recreation, as well as the Fire and Public Safety.

9

We had requested and they were put on call.

Is Milton here?

We'll try to get a

Members, we don't have any

So if

10

you need to -- yeah, before I call on Milton, do we

11

need to have both the Parks Department as well as

12

the Fire Department here?

13

indication so we can give him a call.

14

Johnson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If I can have any
Member

Because both of them made comments

16

and they both sent us responses, I think it would be

17

appropriate, particularly, you know, I've seen the

18

response for Parks, but also with regard to the Fire

19

Department, because in Mr. McNatt's comments he did

20

not address the specifics of a site which was

21

requested as part of the back and forth between the

22

Fire Department.

23

guess we could, you know, manage without, but I

24

would really like to hear from Fire Department.

25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So I would -- you know, Parks I

Thank you.

Any more requests in
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1

regards to both Departments?

If not, we'll go ahead

2

and calIon the Fire Department.

Thank you.

This afternoon we do have the Public Works

3
4

Director Milton Arakawa.

5

us some comments in regards to the project.

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

Milton, if you can provide

Mr. Chair, I know the Deputy Director had

7

been before the Committee on this project at an

8

earlier meeting.

9

be outstanding in the Committee's mind that he

I believe the only issue that may

10

wanted me to raise was the issue of wastewater,

11

wastewater allocation.

12

over some of the figures.

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

And if it's okay, I can go

Yeah, go ahead.

With regard to wastewater issues, there was

15

some question as to whether or not Kapalua Mauka

16

would affect the existing capacity at the Lahaina

17

Wastewater Plant.

18

background.

19

1990s, and at the time the modifications provided a

20

plant which had a capacity of 9 million gallons per

21

day, and this particular plant has two separate

22

processing streams.

23

1970s was still active at the time and the second

24

phase of it was built in the 1980s, which is a more

25

modern process stream.

And just to give you some

The plant was last modified in the

And the original design in the

The latter improvements had
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1

a capacity of 7.4 mgd t while the older side had a

2

capacity of 1.6 mgd.

3

At that timet the 1970's side was not needed

4

or used and fell into disuse t actuallYt and

5

that's -- actually the original section of the plant

6

was closed down.

7

capacity of 7.4 million gallons a day

8

based on the 1990s parameters.

9

that stream goes into the plant actually changed in

So there's actually a theoretical
- per day

Over time the way

10

composition.

11

low flow toilets t where you may have more of the

12

organic matter but less actually liquid going into

13

the plant t so it changes the process stream.

14

That's primarily due to things like

We have a current study which is examining

15

how those parameters have changed and what effect it

16

has on the plant's capacity.

17

estimate is that the plant has an average dry

18

weather 30-day capacity somewhere close to 5.2

19

million gallons per day.

20

changes to the way we actually process the

21

wastewater in the plant t the capacity could be

22

increased to somewhere around 6.0 million gallons

23

per daYt and with an additional minor infrastructure

24

modification, the capacity could be increased to

25

somewhere around 7 million gallons per day, but the

And the current

However t with minor

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 11/16/05

74

1

increase from 6 to 7 would be expected to cost

2

somewhere between $500 000 to $1 million.

3

would need to request this money as -- in future

4

budgets with the Council.
So anyway

5

that's basically my update on

1

6

wastewater.

7

which the Committee might have.

8

So we

1

I'd be happy to answer your questions

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you

1

Mr. Arakawa.

Before I

9

open up to the members

1

I just have one question.

10

As far as the effluent

l

the recycled water

11

gallons do we pump daily for Kaanapali as well aS

12

you know

13
14

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

1

how many
I

whatever is pumped into the ground?

Mr. Chair

l

I don't have that number with me

right off the top of my head.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Members

16

l

1

17

Director?

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

OkaYI

Sorry.

thank you.

any questions for Public Works

Member Johnson.

Yes

l

Milton

l

the study that you

19

spoke about

20

out at a high of 9 1 then 7.4, now 5.21 we're kind of

21

going down in our capacitYI I gather.

22

that what you're saying or is this in the usage?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

1

because it seems that you know starting

You know

1

is

Part of the issue I think has to do with how

24

capacity is defined and it's partly a definition

25

issue I think that needs to be resolved.
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1

not it's going to be, you know, a more conservative

2

or more liberal interpretation, I think the estimate

3

that we came with earlier, the 9.0 mgd was a more

4

liberal estimate.

5

whether or not actually 5.2 is a more accurate

6

limitation as far as the plant capacity, which it's

7

just a matter I think of how the engineers decide

8

what is the usable capacity of the plant.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

At this point we're evaluating

And with regard to let's assume

10

for all intents and purposes that it is 5.2 million

11

gallons a day, with the development that has already

12

been approved -- because I know Starwood, our

13

Kaanapali Ocean Resort, they've built or they're in

14

the process of adding all of this new construction.

15

We've already got the other resorts in the area

16

already approved.

17

we as a Council have any authority over.

18

to the Planning Department or the Planning

19

Commission for approval.

20

out in the context of what's going to be available?

21

I mean, where we going to get the capacity?

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

I don't know of which, you know,
It's gone

How is that going to play

Councilmember Johnson, let me answer your

23

question in this case.

I think the issue here is

24

when the units will be needing to hook up to the

25

plant.

If you look at 5.2 million gallons per day
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1

and with basically minor changes to how we process

2

the wastewater we can bring it up to 6, that's a

3

difference of 800,000 gallons per day.

4

unit would use about 350 gallons per day.

5

divide that into that additional capacity, we're

6

looking at 2,285 additional units that could be

7

plugged into that system basically without any

8

capital improvements.

9

there.

10

The average
If you

So there is some leeway

However, just to caution, the Department will

11

be requesting additional capital improvement monies

12

in the upcoming budget to upgrade the plant, but

13

there is -- there's a concern, but there is some

14

additional capacity left, but it really depends on

15

how fast the units come on line.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, and I guess, you know,

17

from my perspective, Mr. Arakawa, one of the

18

concerns I have is that if there is limited capacity

19

left and if our West Maui residents are crying out

20

for relief for affordable housing, but all these

21

other resort units come on line first, my primary

22

concern is you're going to do it first come, first

23

serve; is that correct?

24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, the allocation is granted upon building

permit.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, so if they've already got

2

their building permits -- and most of these are

3

units that are actually just -- you know, they've

4

been built, but they have not yet been occupied, you

5

know, because Kaanapali Ocean Resort, for example, I

6

mean, it's -- you don't know what impact, and some

7

of those have lock-out features, which could

8

accommodate two families.

9

actually open, you will not know, then, what the

10
11

So I guess until they

actual capacity is; is that correct?
MR. ARAKAWA:

It would be

there is an agreement, you

12

know, the past agreements that were effectuated with

13

the former Amfac, as well as Kapalua Land Company,

14

whereby they paid the County certain amounts of

15

money in exchange for reserved allocations.

16

those developments come on line, then they will use

17

up that -- their allocation that has been set aside

18

for them.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, but what if there is no

20

allocation?

21

those agreements come in front

22

that you will deny?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

So as

What if other people who don't have
I

are you then saying

Well, again, I think it's a matter of

24

timing.

Like I said r you know, if all of those

25

units that we talked about were asking for a
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1

building permit today, then I think that would be a

2

huge issue, but like I said, just to change some of

3

the minor processing issues within the plant itself,

4

we're talking about increasing the capacity of

5

roughly 800,000 gallons per day, which gives us some

6

leeway, but like I said, we're also concerned that

7

we need to upgrade the plant through a systematic

8

capital improvement program.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

What is the current usage or what

10

are we operating at currently?

11

idea, just with the units that are already in

12

operation?

13
14
15

MR. ARAKAWA:

Do you have any

I believe the plant process is somewhere

around 5 right now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And then when we have

16

periods of high storm water, particularly in the

17

winter months, does that I guess -- does that change

18

at all or does it have any impact?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Well, the plant actually -- we would look at

20

flows primarily as an average.

And even if one day

21

is fairly high or several days are fairly high, the

22

plant has a capacity to adjust the nets.

23

at the average over like, say, a 30-day period, and

24

we would look at that average, like that 5.2 based

25

on a -- you know, a longer term average.
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1

think that if it goes much above that, then we could

2

have some problems based on the existing, but like I

3

said, we can make some minor processing changes and

4

the capacity can be increased fairly substantially,

5

800,000 gallons per day with fairly minor process

6

changes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

Mr. Chair.

Okay and one final question,

Because DHHL is going to be doing their

9

10

project at the Villages of Leialii site and possibly

11

some other expansion of housing through HCDCH, if

12

they come forward first and there's a certain amount

13

of I guess capacity that has been pre-allocated

14

because of these agreements that you referred to,

15

how will you treat DHHL?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

DHHL, as far as I know, they have two phases

17

I believe that are on the books.

18

number of units.

19

under a previous reservation agreement as well with

20

the State, and I don't have the total amount of

21

allocation that they would be required to use, but

22

it certainly looks like we have enough for them.

23

We're committing to give them allocation as well.

357 units.

I can't recall the

And they would fall

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
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Member Molina.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Arakawa.

3

Staying on the

4

subject of the Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation

5

Facility, in terms of capacity, you mentioned that

6

you're going to come to the Council for upgrades, I

7

guess -- which is, I presume, due, because the last

8

time you did upgrades was back in the early '90s.

9

You have a ballpark figure at this time?

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

The minor modifications which would be

11

expected to increase the capacity from 6 to 7

12

million gallons a day would be 500,000 and 1 million

13

dollars.

14

the newer portion of the plant.

15

it up to what it was formally, up to 9 million

16

gallons per day, we're looking at a more substantial

17

capital improvement, and that figure hasn't been

18

finalized yet, but it is somewhat more substantial,

19

somewhere between 10 to 20 million.

20

range that we're looking at.

21

That's basically just to try to maximize

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

If we want to bring

That's in the

Okay, and currently the capacity of

22

the -- with the capacity of the amount of wastewater

23

it could take in, we can

24

2,285 units.

25

minor upgrade, if you will, how much more units

I guess you mentioned

With the proposed upgrade, I guess the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 11/16/05

1

81

could be accommodated?

2

MR. ARAKAWA:

With between 6 to 7 million?

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

answer

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

Uh-huh.

If you don't have that

I'd have to do the calculations.
I could get that later from you,

Mr. Arakawa.

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

That's an additional 2,857 units.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

And one more

10

question, Chair, just on the R-l reclaimed water

11

issue.

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Go ahead.
What is the additional well

14

capacity that you would need to adequately provide

15

R-l water for the proposed park?

16

data for us now today?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Do you have that

I'm sorry, I don't have that data.
Okay, I'm trying to think back to a

19

letter I guess Mr. Takamine had sent to the

20

Committee back in June of 2005,

21

wait for a later time, Mr. Chair.

22
23

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

SOl

okaYl

I'll just

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

I just have one question for the Director.

24

understand that we had budgeted some money for

25

the -- in the CIP project for some work at the
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1

Lahaina Wastewater Treatment Plant.

2

what the money was used for, what it's going to be

3

used for?

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

Can you tell me

The line item I believe you're referring to

5

is design money to upgrade the plant.

So after that

6

design is completed, we would come forward to the

7

Council to request the construction monies, and the

8

amount, of course, has not been finalized, but

9

that's going to be somewhere, we think, in the

10

neighborhood between 10 and 20 million dollars.

11

That would be for the major upgrade.

12
13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

plant to 9 million gallons?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16
17

So that would be bringing up the

Yes, that's the intent.
Thank you.

questions for the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Members, any more
Member Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Arakawa.

18
19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Good afternoon.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Has the purview of what Mr. Molina

21

brought up, reclaimed water or R-1 water, what's the

22

current -- if you know, for the plant, what are you

23

folks generating that's for West Maui out of the

24

facility, the Lahaina Water Treatment Facility --

25

Wastewater Treatment Facility?
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MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilman Kane, I'm sorry, I don't know

2

that figure right off the top of my head.

3

back to the Committee on that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I can get

Are you aware of any proposal out of

5

this application that incorporates the use of

6

reclaimed water into their proposal?

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Yeah, I don't

I'm not aware of it.

As far as transmission lines for

reclaimed water, how far north can the -- do

10

existing lines exist from the wastewater treatment

11

facility?

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

It's basically -- there's a storage tank

13

above the plant and reclaimed water is used to

14

provide irrigation for a portion of the Kaanapali

15

golf courses.

16

have to get back to you.

17

reclaimed lines go much further than that.

18

talked with Maui Land & Pine about doing some of the

19

use with reclaimed water as far as an interface with

20

their crops.

21

on that use of the reclaimed water as well.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Exactly how much is used, I would
I don't think the
We had

I'm not -- I need to get back to you

Do you see any level of practical use

23

given the -- I guess the geography of the area as

24

far as having lines at some point reach the project

25

district area and be utilized within the subject
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matter area?

2

that we could consider?

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Any level of practical requirements

It would be -- if we do that, it would be

4

very expensive to do so, because we would have to

5

basically have a line from the plant to the site,

6

which is, you know, a good distance away.

7

order to maximize the use of R-l or reclaimed water,

8

we'd prefer to have a fairly large user in close

9

proximity to the plant.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

11

Mr. Chair.

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So in

That would be the optimum.

The other questions I have,

Go ahead, Mr. Kane.

With respect to the wastewater

14

allocation question that Ms. Johnson was touching

15

on, you've repeatedly mentioned the adjustments from

16

5.2 to 6 and you haven't yet discussed any costs or

17

time frame.

18

us with details?

19

your existing budget to take care of those

20

improvements for the 800,000 increased capacity?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

Are you able at this point to provide
Do you currently have the money in

No, actually no money is going to be

22

requested for that.

This is just a matter of our

23

internal operations -- changing our internal

24

operations and how we process the wastewater there.

25

Just in terms of how we do it could increase the
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capacity of the plant.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Do you have a time frame for us of

when that is going to be accomplished?
MR. ARAKAWA:

That I can get back to you.

I mean we can

5

get back to you on that as far as a definite time

6

frame.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, if we can, under your

8

signature or the Chair's signature request to have

9

that responded to in writing.

10
11
12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah, we'll forward something to

the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

And follow up, Mr. Chair,

13

regarding from the 6 to 7 million mgd for the

14

Lahaina Wastewater Facility, you discussed the half

15

a million to a million dollars that's going to be

16

needed in CIP.

17

up through the chain for the '07 Fiscal Year Budget

18

proposal?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Do you anticipate that request going

That's what I would anticipate, yes.
Okay, so it's just a matter if it

21

gets from the 9th floor down to the 7th and 8th

22

floor March 15th.

23

something that you will be submitting?

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Are you saying today that that is

We will be submitting that, yes.
And it's important that we know what
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you will be submitting, because perhaps for some

2

people this project rides on understanding what

3

increased capacity.

4

project, I think -- and Mr. Foley can verify or

5

validate that this is a 15-year span as far as this

6

project's full build out; is that correct?

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.
Okay, thank you.

Mr. Chair, thank you.

9

10

Although we know that this

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Members, any more questions for the Public

11
12

Works Director?

Seeing none, thank you very much,

13

Milton.

14

from the Fire Department.

15

calIon Captain Val Martin.

Okay, Members, we do have a representative
At this time I'd like to

Mr. Martin, do you have any opening comments

16
17

that you'd like to make regarding the Kapalua Land

18

project?

19

MR. MARTIN:

Good afternoon, Chair.

The Department and

20

Fire Chief Kaupalolo has done some written

21

communication to the Planning Department that

22

specifically talks about future development in the

23

area.

24

we don't have any specific concerns.

25

future concerns if more projects were built in the

At this time, with this particular project,
We do have
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1

area, with the Fire Chief giving about a 20-year

2

time line, he's concerned how the district in the

3

area will look in about 20 years, but at this time

4

we don't have any specific concerns on this project.

5

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Member Johnson.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, and thanks so much, Val,

7

for -- and you may not be able to necessarily

8

clarify this, but it's

9

reading the letter, it's saying that Kapalua Mauka

because the way I'm

10

right now, the way that it would be, you'd have

11

sufficient I guess staffing and equipment to be able

12

to manage that area, but because we're discussing

13

the affordable component and the applicant has

14

basically indicated that they would be putting the

15

affordable component within their Pulelehua project,

16

which of course falls into that category of being

17

beyond Kapalua Mauka, you know, because of the

18

number of units that we're talking about, do you

19

know if that was taken into consideration when these

20

comments were made?

21

MR. MARTIN:

Member Johnson, Pulelehua was considered.

22

Actually we've known about Pulelehua -- for me,

23

personally, I've dealt with Pulelehua prior to

24

Kapalua Mauka.

25

considered when these written comments were made to

Kapalua Mauka and Pulelehua was
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the Planning Department.

2

specificallYt we feel t is capable of handling

3

Pulelehua and Kapalua Mauka at this time.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah t

So the Napili Fire Station

and that's where my

5

confusion comes in t because I'll just read you what

6

was written by Fire Chief Kaupalolo t and it says --

7

it sayst We looked at the proposed project t

8

including -- oh t okaYt including the affordable t but

9

feel that our ability to handle -- and that's just

10

the affordable component t handle fire emergency

11

services are sufficient at this time.

12

however t any more large scale future developments in

13

the area after Kapalua Mauka may affect the ability

14

and facilities needed to service this area by our

15

Department.

It sayst

So you're saying t thought that it not only

16
17

addressed just the affordable component t it

18

addressed all of Pulelehua t the full build out?

19

MR. MARTIN:

Member Johnson t that is correct.

In this

20

particular instance r they both were taken into

21

consideration.

22

that it was written, in our thoughts/ we were

23

thinking Pulelehua would be built before Kapalua

24

Mauka.

So that's why we were saying after Kapalua

25

Mauka.

So those two developments were taken into

We know about Pulelehua t and the way
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consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And then because we've just

3

gotten -- and you may not have a copy of it.

We got

4

a list today of a whole slew of projects, many of

5

which have actually received approval.

6

looking and you're looking at possibility of the

7

Ukumehame subdivision, you're looking at some

8

other -- you know, other end of town, if you will,

9

projects.

I know we're

I realize you've got the Lahaina Station

10

and the Napili Station.

Because we have a lot of

11

fires on the Pali, and obviously with more

12

development out in the northern area, you know,

13

towards Honolua, are you seeing any potential

14

problems with regard -- not much the equipment, but

15

your staffing being spread in such a wide ranging

16

area?

17

MR. MARTIN:

18

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MR. MARTIN:

That is a
Captain Martin.

That is a concern, and Fire Chief Kaupalolo

20

and his staff, including myself, have had

21

discussions on West Maui and the fire protection

22

issues.

23

would be isolated if something catastrophic were to

24

happen, specifically a tsunami, hurricane, the road

25

gets washed out, West Maui would basically be on its

One of his main concerns is how West Maui
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own other than air and boat.

He is concerned about

2

that/ and he has expressed that not necessarily a

3

separate Department/ but it's almost like our

4

Department needs to almost be self-sustaining up to

5

a certain point where resources from Central Maui

6

could make it there.
We are concerned with the build out and some

7

8

of the projects that are going on.

Again/ 80

9

percent of our work/ and some months it's higher/

10

are medical emergencies/ and we know getting to a

11

victim or a patient within the first five minutes is

12

very/ very crucial.

13

trucks on the island than ambulance/ so a lot of

14

times the fire truck will be at the scene well

15

before an ambulance.

16

projects out without putting emergency services/ the

17

response time increases tremendously.

18

we would like to have a victim or a patient that we

19

can work with/ if you know what I mean/ and it's

20

very important to us that we get to patients on time

21

so we have something to work with and we can help

22

them.

23

If we're going to start building without putting in

24

the infrastructure, then we're going to increase

25

that time.

We've got a lot more fire

If we start stretching these

And at least

And/ again/ four to five minutes is the goal.

We're basically going in the wrong
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direction.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And so when you address the issue

3

here within the context of the letter that Chief has

4

sent, that was more geared to I think the fire

5

issue, or was it?

6

reading it, it's more geared to fire as opposed to

7

the issue that you're bringing up right now; is that

8

correct?

9

MR. MARTIN:

Because that's the way I'm

Actually, we look at both, and, again, the

10

medical situation, but of course fire as well.

11

we look at both.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But

Okay, because the hotel units have

13

not yet opened at Kekaa or North Beach, and those

14

are high rises.

15

to be coming up, with all of those units in there,

16

and then other development coming on line, how is

17

that going to impact your capabilities?

18

you're going to be dramatically increasing, in a

19

relatively short time, the number of people that

20

will actually be in West Maui, the de facto

21

population.

22

when these comments were made?

Because

Was that taken into consideration also

23

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MR. MARTIN:

25

And InterWest, you know, is going

Captain Martin.

Yes, Member Johnson, we have taken into

consideration, yeah, the increase of the population.
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1

Fire Chief Kaupalolo has expressed that he's going

2

to look at the community plan for West Maui a lot

3

closer.

4

need to go back in and take a look at it, and I

5

believe he has already, if not very soon, will be

6

working with Mr. Foley on that.

7

preliminary ideas on how our Department would

8

would like to be structured in West Maui.

9

mean possibly, you know, relocating the current

Some comments were brought up that we do

We do have some
we

It would

10

Lahaina Station like we've discussed before, adding

11

another one, and of course this is -- this is things

12

that are years away, but we know we need to begin

13

sometime.

14

need to approach those to make it happen, and this

15

is from Fire Chief Kaupalolo.

16

You know, it costs money, and we still

We've had meetings with 30-year veterans of

17

the Fire Department who have spent their entire

18

career on the west side that we really consider

19

their advice very valuable.

20

them also.

21

station, in addition to down the road something at

22

Olowalu.

23

be there to make sure that we can provide services

24

north of Honolua.

25

to be there to provide services.

So this is coming from

We do plan sometime to add another

If need be, if it ever occurs t we want to

If it ever occurs, we just want
We don't -- we
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1

can't necessarily control the growth as far as, you

2

know, what would be built up, but we want to make

3

sure that we provide the services if it does happen.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and you do have sufficient

5

equipment, then, currently to address high rise

6

either evacuation or also high rise fires?

7

the training and the equipment; is that correct?

8

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. MARTIN:

You have

Captain Martin.

Member Johnson, that is correct.

One thing

10

about the high rises currently, many of them have

11

24-hour security, which playa very integral part in

12

evacuation with the Police and Fire Department, and

13

we really appreciate that.

14

the proper equipment at this time.

But we do currently have

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you very much.

16

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

17

18

Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

19

Captain, good afternoon and thank you.

I just

20

wanted to follow up with your opening comments when

21

you said that you had no comments now but you had

22

concerns about the future.

23

you referenced, these concerns are those concerns

24

you just recognized as being the need for medical

25

services, the potential for isolation in the event

The future concerns that
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of tsunami or other catastrophe, the need for

2

additional fire stations down the line, are these

3

the future concerns that you're referencing?

4

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

MR. MARTIN:

Captain Martin.

Yes, Member Mateo, those are concerns that

6

Fire Chief Kaupalolo has brought up and is concerned

7

about, and he is looking at it on how we can address

8

those issues.

9

proper resources to provide services to the

At this point we definitely have the

10

community.

11

community's in jeopardy or anything, but then again

12

we always can use more equipment, more manpower to

13

make it even better, but right now we feel that we

14

can provide the services, but with growth we also

15

need to grow as well.

16

We don't feel at this time that the

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, and just a follow-up on Member

17

Johnson's questions regarding your ability in

18

looking at both Kapalua Mauka and as well as the

19

Pulelehua project.

20

in determining or coming up with your own position,

21

you've also included taking a look at the other

22

development projects that's also coming on line

23

within this same 20-year period that the scenario

24

you referenced?

25

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

In addition to those projects,

Captain Martin.
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MR. MARTIN:

Right now the only major projects that we've

2

taken into consideration that we see that may

3

possibly be occurring is the Pulelehua, which is a

4

large project, Kapalua Mauka.

5

discussions with the Hawaiian Homelands project.

6

don't know if that's going to happen.

7

2020, we heard that that is not going to be

8

happening soon.

9

trying to keep up with the projects that come --

We don't know.

We have had
We

Kaanapali

We're -- we're just

10

that we've all witnessed in the past an application

11

comes, project stalls, another application comes,

12

that one's going through, so it's really hard to

13

gauge on what's going to be built.

14

do our best and try and plan ahead, but Fire Chief

15

Kaupalolo does have a vision.

16

wants to plan ahead and make sure that we do have,

17

you know, proper resources or at least facilities

18

when the time comes.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

We just try to

He sees it and he

I appreciate your comments because

20

I -- that's specifically our concern as well,

21

because of growth considerations we've got to be

22

sure that the Department is equipped and the

23

Department's ready and there's adequate facilities

24

for your use.

25

integrity of the comments.

So we're not questioning the
We want to help the
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Department initially.

2

So thank you, Chairman.

3

Thank you, Captain.

4

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any more questions for Captain

5
6

7

Martin?

Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Captain Martin, the -- I'm having a hard time

8
9

Thank you, Member Mateo.

locating the letter right now, but I do recall and

10

my notes say that the Fire Department has noted that

11

two acres of land in the Honolua area is going to be

12

necessary for a fire department -- or fire station,

13

a substation.

14

you have any comment to make on that?

Do you want to comment on that?

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

MR. MARTIN:

Do

Captain Martin.

Ms. Anderson, our request was to just set

17

aside a parcel.

18

on what we could work with.

19

on having it set aside.

20

someone else may have suggested the two acres, but I

21

have not heard of any particular size.

22

We have never set any minimum size

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We've just left it open

So I don't know, maybe

Well, it seems that this would be

23

the appropriate project to condition for that,

24

because it's such a large project and the area that

25

will be served by the substation is this area.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

And

LU 11/16/05

97

1

additionally, in our public facilities assessment

2

update that was done for the County, it states that

3

currently there isn't adequate fire service for the

4

resort area of Kapalua.

5

MR. MARTIN:

Would you concur with that?

Ms. Anderson, I would not concur with that.

6

We have -- the Napili

re Station, as we all know,

7

is fairly close to the facility -- facilities of

8

Kapalua, and then the Lahaina Station in an

9

emergency could be in Kapalua within four minutes or

10

five minutes to assist, so I definitely

11

wouldn't say that at this time that it's inadequate

12

or anything.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

2002, right?

15

as I recall.

16
17

18

MR. MARTIN:
years.

I

Napili Station was built before

It's been there for quite some time,

That's correct.

It's been there about 12

Excuse me, I think this was like '91.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Foley, are you aware of what

19

I'm speaking of, of this report that was prepared

20

for the Planning Department?

21

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MR. FOLEY:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Foley.

The letter that you're referring to?
No.

I'm referring to the public

24

facilities assessment update for the County of Maui

25

prepared for the Planning Department in July of '02.
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MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, we've had considerable more work done

2

since then and we're talking with the Fire

3

Department about all of the projects that are shown

4

on the map here, plus the projects from Lahaina to

5

Maalaea.

6

that this project is very close to the Napili

7

Station, and I think it's more likely that we may

8

want to talk about enlarging the Napili Station and

9

the Civic Center Station and probably adding a

And I would concur with Captain Martin,

10

station to the south maybe at Wainee, that project

11

or even south of Lahaina, but we are in discussions

12

with the Department.

13

stations on the island and talking with them about

14

the alternative growth scenarios.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

Mr. Chair.

17

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Captain?

20
21

22
23

Okay, I'll leave it at that,

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Members, any more questions for the Fire

18
19

We are mapping all of the fire

If not, thank you very much.

At this time I'd like to call on the
applicant, Mr. McNatt.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

Good afternoon,

Mr. McNatt.

24

MR. McNATT:

Good afternoon, Member Kane.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for making yourself
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available.

I know in your opening comments --

2

actually, I'd like you to provide an explanation or

3

to provide clarity to the revenue stream that you

4

folks expect to get from Kapalua Mauka as it

5

pertains to the sustainability of your agricultural

6

activities, and I want to make sure that there's a

7

correlation.

8

explain if Kapalua is so -- such an integral part of

9

the survival of the company, as it's been

In other words, I'm asking you to

10

represented, if you can help us understand what

11

revenue stream or the revenue stream that you

12

receive from this, how is that going to help sustain

13

the other activities within the company and keep

14

them sustainable as well?

15

Because if you're going to be receiving

16

revenue from this project district area up to a

17

certain point, because it's going to be fee simple,

18

it's going to be for sale, so you receive a cash

19

infusion, and at some point it ends because the

20

build out occurs, and yet our concern is the

21

long-term viability of the agricultural component.

22

And you heard my comments earlier, I believe.

23

can go so far with that.

24

later you come back to us and say, you know what, or

25

you go back to the community and to your employees

In the meantime, 15 years
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and you say, you know what, we can't sustain our

2

agricultural component of our business.

3

MR. McNATT:

Yes, that's a great question.

We are

4

spending a lot of time right now in looking at the

5

various businesses that are part of our company, and

6

that recurring revenue stream is a key -- a key part

7

of that model.

8

based on what that revenue stream will be once

9

once we're done with development in Kapalua or

10

Everything that we do right now is

anything else that we're doing.
So we have businesses that will be

11

including

12

established as part of that, including

13

agriculture.

14

from funds that we're creating will be the

15

multi-user/multi-product facility that will replace

16

the cannery.

17

million that we'll be making over the next year or

18

so.

19

will help to sustain our agricultural operations

20

more than anything else.

21

Part of the investment we're making

That's an investment of about $20

That's part of it.

And that piece right there

We'll create huge efficiencies in the

22

cannery.

We'll be able to process fresh fruit much

23

more quickly, and other products as well, as we move

24

into diversified products and be able to handle

25

other farmers on the island in that facility.
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that's a key component for the agricultural side.
We'll also be using profits from development

2
3

to shore up the ag operations themselves on a yearly

4

basis.

5

quite some time.

6

has worked with the company for many, many years.

7

It's a struggle, but we've been working very

8

diligently in turning that around, in changing the

9

focus of our company, our agricultural company from

We've been losing money in agriculture for
You heard a testifier earlier that

10

a canned pineapple company to a fresh product

11

company.

12

have a great, great fresh product and get that to

13

the market.

14

The key to be able to make this work is to

In the resort itself we're creating revenue

15

streams through the resort operations, activities, a

16

new spa is planned, golf operations.

17

operations need to be augmented by additional people

18

and additional investment to bring them up to the

19

world class standard that we need.

20

streams from those kinds of operations will support

21

our ongoing businesses once this development is

22

completed.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Those kinds of

So those revenue

Long-term, you folks anticipate to

24

continue being in the red, be it maybe less red, in

25

the agricultural --
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MR. McNATT:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. McNATT:

-- component of your business?

No question about it.

We're on a track right

4

now to turn that into the black within the next

5

couple of years, maybe even sooner than that.

6

first -- the first crop that our new team has

7

planted will be coming out of the ground in about

8

another year, the Premium Gold product, and we're

9

very confident that that's going to help us turn it

10

around.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MR. McNATT:

The

Is your dependency on branding?

Very much so.

The brand is absolutely key.

13

We have the Hawaiian Gold product and we'll soon be

14

unveiling the Kapalua Gold Pineapple with a new

15

label, so branding is key, and also finding the

16

right distributor.

17

West Coast, in Hawaii, and getting the product to

18

market.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The high end distributor on the

And, Mr. Chair{ I'd like to continue,

20

and I don't want -- and if anybody feels that I'm

21

drifting too far, I think it's germane to what's

22

being represented as far as what this project is

23

going to be doing, because it ties into the rest of

24

the company's survival.

25

this project is what's going to help them shore up

And their claim is that
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the rest of their company and move forward and be

2

sustainable, so I'm going to -

3

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Go ahead, Mr. Kane.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

kind of take it out, and I might

5

go off on a tangent, and if any other member feels

6

like I'm drifting too far,

7

yielding the floor, but I think it's important for

8

me, anyway, to understand the scope of the

9

connectivity of this project as it relates to the

10
11
12

13

I have no problem with

rest of the company and its survival, if you will.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, Mr. Kane, I'll allow your

questioning.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

14

Because you folks -- and I'm glad to hear you

15

say that you folks anticipate getting into the black

16

with the agriculture component.

17

hesitant to be as optimistic as you, only because,

18

you know

19

into consideration peak oil, you know, other issues,

20

and I know you folks are aware of and have talked

21

about sustainability and alternative fuels, et

22

cetera, et cetera.

23

better or aren't going to stay the same.

24

to get worse when it comes to transportation costs,

25

and getting your product from here to there to the

I have my -- I'm

and help me understand if you folks took

So things aren't going to get
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market, being in the middle of the ocean, it's not

2

going to get cheaper.

3

MR. McNATT:

That's correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So how do you -- I mean how can you

5

justify that you folks would get into the black when

6

you folks have been so in the red for so long?

7

mean what really

8

couple of things that you folks have done, major

9

components of improved efficiency that will provide

I

if you can describe briefly a

10

you folks with the justification of being in the

11

black?

12

MR. McNATT:

You know, I know a lot about this, but

13

there's someone in the room that works with us who

14

I'd like to call up to answer that question.

15

Nishida, the President of Maui Pineapple Company.

16

He's the expert in this.

17

that question, if we may.

18

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Brian

So he's here to respond to

Mr. Kane.

And, Mr. Chair, it's only if the body

20

has no objections, as well as I'll ask Mr. Nishida

21

if there's no objection to be -- kind of be succinct

22

with his comments.

23

MR. McNATT:

This is extremely important to our company,

24

so I think it would be great if we could answer the

25

question.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, Members, any objections to

having Mr. Nishida answer the question?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

4

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

MR. NISHIDA:

Thank you.

Mr. Nishida.

Mr. Chair, Council Members, thank you for

6

the opportunity.

7

agricultural business, because we're really as a

8

team turning this thing around dramatically.

9

I love talking about our

Councilman Kane, your question about

10

transportation, absolutely right on.

11

speaks to how our pineapple business is changing

12

dramatically.

13

pineapple, because of our agricultural, post

14

harvest/ and marketing techniques, we've had to rely

15

exclusively on air freight/ and as we all know,

16

there's a limitation of capacity out of Kahului

17

Airport, but also air freight's very expensive.

18

fuel component on air freight is tremendously high.

19

Thanks to the know-how and the hard work of our

20

team, we have been able to shift our fresh

21

production to surface transportation, essentially

22

get it out by ocean transport.

23

significantly lower.

24
25

I think it

Heretofore, for example, our fresh

Cost is

Competitive against even foreign producers
coming into the East Coast.

Obviously it's
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something that we are vigilant on t but through every

2

aspect of our operations t we're keeping a close eye

3

on competitive advantage.

4

forward t something as simple in farming as yield t

5

number of tons of fruit per acre.

6

pineapple growers on our team worldwide t hands down.

7

I'll give you an example.

8

industry to get a yield of something like 50 -- 45

9

to 50 tons per acre was acceptable.

As we are looking

We have the best

In the past and in the

I'm proud to

10

say that out in some of our West Maui fields t albeit

11

verYt very early basis t we're getting as much as 72

12

tons an acre.

13

Expertise t dedication t growing the fruit in the

14

right place.

15

not simply to survive t but it is our intent to

16

thrive.

17

Tremendous improvement.

Why?

So I think we have a great opportunity

I'm glad you asked the question about

18

branding.

It speaks to the continuing improvement

19

of our business.

20

had the opportunity to taste our Maui Gold t our Gold

21

product.

22

because of the expertise and the hard work we've now

23

cultivated this into truly being a specialty

24

product.

25

commodity against the multi-nationals.

I'm not sure if all of you have

It's always been a great varietYt but

So we can position this as opposed to a
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1

to position this into very selective, high-end

2

retailers who in turn market our product to the kind

3

of consumers that we want.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So tie that in -- if I may,

5

Mr. Chair, tie that into the other two components of

6

competitive

7

with the distinct differences between regulatory

8

issues from around the world, third-world countries

9

who are also competing directly with you folks,

- of competition, when you're dealing

10

versus what we're required -- you know, the

11

regulatory issues that we face in the United States

12

as well as economy of scale, what you folks have and

13

compared to what your competition has worldwide as

14

far as volume, sheer volume and acreage available to

15

grow their products.

16

whatever tons per acre, but they've got ten times

17

more acreage or 20 times more acreage.

So they may have 30 or 40

So briefly, or if you can, and succinctly as

18
19

possible, because, these -- again, they're improving

20

too.

21

countries on their goodwill missions teaching them

22

how to be agriculturalists.

23

that the gap is going to actually get narrower, not

24

wider.

25

MR. NISHIDA:

We've got all the experts going to third-world

And so to me, it seems

Global competition is always an issue, in
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1

not simply pineapple, not simply agriculture, in

2

every aspect.

3

though, the fact is not simply in the technology,

4

but it also is in knowledge of market and accessing

5

the market, having the better product.

6

matters that having the funds available for us to

7

continue to evolve and improve our business in every

8

aspect, growing, processing, perhaps most

9

importantly in our people the know-how of our

I think we all know that.

10

people, that's how we stay ahead.

11

stay ahead.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think,

Those are

That's how we

Mr. Chair, final question.
Go ahead, Mr. Kane.

And final question.

So now talk to

15

us about diversification.

16

to handle what if something does go wrong?

17

plight, a virus, something that can hit your major

18

crop, pineapple, that would devastate you folks, are

19

you folks prepared to transition quickly enough to,

20

again, anticipate your folk's success in

21

agriculture?

22

folks are going to do that.

23

How are you folks set up
A

Talk to us about what your -- how you

And this all ties into this project now,

24

because you folks are saying we need this project to

25

get all this working.

The worst thing you guys can
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1

do is come back 15 years from now and tell us, you

2

know what, not going to work, because then we're

3

stuck with urbanization and ag falling by the

4

wayside and being cut up into little pieces.

5

MR. NISHIDA:

Maybe a great example of -- to answer your

6

question -- diversification is the fact that very

7

recently, you know, within the last two years we

8

made the decision to aggressively go back and make

9

West Maui

the West Maui farm a viable, critical

10

component of our farming business.

I believe that

11

that's a change from some of the messaging that the

12

company had done earlier on.

13

Well, having a diverse -- having the crop over a

14

diverse geographical area prevents some of the

15

issues you alluded to.

16

into a work force that is also diverse, that has

17

different skills, and as a result we're producing

18

darn good product.

How does that help us?

It's also allowed us to tap

19

As far as the other products, we are

20

investing in evaluating manufacturing post-harvest

21

techniques on the pineapple products.

22

first.

23

well our MC-2 facility is being geared to do

24

outreach\ to other farming entities, and thereby

25

diversifying not simply what we growl but how we

That comes

We've got to take one step at a time, and as
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2

promote agriculture on Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Nishida.

Thank you, Mr. McNatt.

3

4

MR. NISHIDA:

Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And, Mr. Chair, thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Member Johnson.

7

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MR. NISHIDA:

10

I yield.

Yes, and I do have questions too.

Oh, I'm sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

To pick up on some of the

11

agricultural, I guess, baseline data, because you

12

alluded to, okay, our thrust was we're going to

13

abandon all of our West Maui land, because pretty

14

much that was the message that was in the community

15

is that the jobs were going, the agricultural lands

16

were basically being consolidated into a much

17

smaller area for pineapple in West Maui.

18

the acreage that was under farming?

19

decreased at all?

20

that with this project going forward would any of

21

that be taken out of production?

22

work force, you know, over what it has been?

23

is it now and what do you project it to be,

24

specifically in West Maui?

25

MR. NISHIDA:

What is

Has that

What is your anticipated acreage,

And what is your
What

I'll preface my statements by saying I'm a
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newcomer to Maui and I'm enjoying myself, and I'm

2

not quite versed on the history, certainly the data

3

of the history.

4

the fundamentals of good farming, looking at the

5

lands that we believe gave us the best opportunity

6

on high yield, consistent delivery of a high quality

7

product, and that's how we've approached our acreage

8

out in West Maui.

9

substantial.

Our approach has been to look at

Number of acres, it's

I don't recall offhand.

But every

10

acre that we believe is ideal for growing our Gold

11

product, we are in production.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, but you don't have

13

projections, then, with regard to agriculture?

You

14

know, because what I look at is, bottom line, if

15

you're going to provide jobs, where are the jobs

16

going to be, and, you know, what is your I guess

17

projection for providing jobs within the

18

agricultural industry, if you're going to be

19

replacing those jobs with more resort-oriented jobs

20

and having { I guess, let's say fewer acres,

21

increased production, but fewer workers in the labor

22

force?

23

MR. NISHIDA:

That's kind of what I'm looking at also.
Well, I'll just share my experience.

When I

24

was able to stand up in front of our West Maui

25

plantation team and to say that we're going to be
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planting acres, we're going to have a viable farm,

2

to see the tears come down their eyes, great

3

gratification on my part.

4

glass half empty.

5

and that's where we're going.

6

something.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So I don't look it as

I look at it as glass half full,
We are building

We're not taking away.
Okay, well, all right.

Thank you.

8

I guess the other side -- you know, and sometimes

9

there's a tendency to have a conflict between

10

agriculture and then residential housing.

11

of the complaints we always get throughout all of

12

West Maui, pineapple bugs.

13

You know, pineapple bugs are there.

14

find out -- because if you're developing a really

15

high-end clientele and you're having outdoor dining

16

and all these wonderful experiences, right next to

17

all of this will be the pineapple fields, and I know

18

because it occurs up at Pineapple Hill, other areas,

19

other resorts, you know, what's going to happen if

20

all of a sudden, you know, your resident population

21

in the resort says, you know, oh, my God, I can't

22

stand -- what about overspray of pesticides?

23

about conflicts of agriculture?

24

want, you know, to have all of these impacts that go

25

along with agriculture affecting my quality of life?

It's just a reality.
And I want to

524-2090

What

What about I don't
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Which generally, I mean, you're talking about very,

2

very wealthy people.
How do you see that -- or do you not see that

3
4

5

as having a potential problem?
MR. NISHIDA:

Our perspective of agriculture is that it

6

provides a very nice buffer between communities.

7

There are various levels of agriculture, and we are

8

currently focused in on our pineapple business.

9

is geared towards as low impact as possible.

10

a matter of fact, have our organic pineapple

11

operation started out in West Maui, with the

12

intention of continuing to build our protocols

13

toward low impact.

14

It

We, as

As far as pineapple bugs are concerned, I

15

have to say looking at all of our fields, we don't

16

have pineapple bugs because of the great

17

agricultural practices of our team.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

And then my last -- you know r

19

like -- I just want to let you know that recently I

20

had an opportunity to go to Kona and listen to all

21

the concerns of farmers, and in the framing of the

22

2007 Farm Bill, Undersecretary of the U.S.

23

Department of Agriculture was there r Representative

24

Case, also the Assistant to the Undersecretary, and

25

there was farmer after farmer talking about exactly
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what Councilmember Kane was mentioning, the intense

2

difficulty in making farming viable, transportation,

3

competition on a global scale.

4

farmers were really concerned about their future

5

here in the State of Hawaii.

And most of the

And I just want to share with you that the

6
7

future, particularly with the very type of

8

development that you intend to bring in, was

9

described as the biggest threat to agriculture in

10

the eyes of the farmers who came one by one to

11

testify.

12

coming from, quote, Newport, next to their farming

13

operations.

14

have farming operations going for more than a

15

hundred years on family-owned land.

16

not pleased with the trend.

17

share that with you, because the very thing that

18

you're bringing onto the island may spell the end of

19

agriculture.

20

23

And you're talking about people that

So they were

And I just want to

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Ms. Anderson.

21
22

They did not want the people who were

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

I'm sorry, I didn't

catch your name.

24

MR. NISHIDA:

Brian Nishida.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Nishida, thank you so much.
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You're new to the company?

2

you say?

3

MR. NISHIDA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

How new, two years, did

Just about two years.
Two years, okay, so in the

5

petition that you folks forwarded to the State Land

6

Use Commission on the same project, and that is --

7

was dated just a little over a year ago, in that

8

petition it does state that 169 acres that are

9

currently in pine is going to be dedicated to this

10

project, but it also states that Maui Pine is in the

11

process of downsizing its pineapple operations by

12

approximately 2,200 acres, including reducing its

13

net pine acres in West Maui to less than 200 acres.

14

It says that the Honolua plantation lands are

15

Maui Pine's highest cost-producing lands and that

16

the company cannot earn a profit cultivating canned

17

pineapple products in this location.

18

concentrating on pineapple production for the fresh

19

product market, as you just mentioned, and that this

20

variety of fruit grows better in Maui Pine's higher

21

elevation, central Maui fields.

22

have higher productivity and are closer to Maui

23

Pine's processing plant at Haliimaile.

24
25

Maui Pine is

Central Maui fields

Can you update any of those statements?
Because they seem to conflict with what you were
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telling us earlier.

2

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

5

Mr. Nishida.
Do you understand what I'm

asking?
MR. NISHIDA:

Yeah, I think I've not been a part of the

6

submittal, so I would -- Mr. Chair, if it's

7

acceptable, I would rather defer to my colleagues in

8

responding.

9
10

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

If I -Because you just told us,

11

Mr. Nishida, that you guys are now focusing back on

12

the west side for pineapple cultivation, which

13

contradicts what this says.

14

MR. NISHIDA:

Again, I'm not familiar with the context,

15

but my statement of bringing the increasing

16

plantings and having the West Maui farm as an active

17

farm is true.

18

Please, if you don't mind.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, there's no objections,

19

Mr. McNatt is going to be answering that particular

20

question.

21

MR. McNATT:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The fact is that

22

when that report was written two and a half or so,

23

three years ago, the EIS and that agricultural

24

report, the company was in different circumstances

25

than it is today, and the whole way that we looked
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at pine growing was very different.

2

new team since then.

3

entire pineapple operation and have made significant

4

changes to the strategic plan for the operation,

5

which has been described by Mr. Nishida.

6

pulling out of pineapple in West Maui at that time

7

and reducing the acreage.

They've re-evaluated the

We were

Since then we've discovered that

8

9

We brought in a

concentrating more on the fresh product and getting

10

out of the canned business makes a lot of sense, and

11

keeping it on our best fields for growing Maui Gold

12

Pineapple in West Maui made a lot of sense as well.

13

So businesses change much quicker sometimes than the

14

development and environmental review process.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, this report was done two

16

years ago, Mr. McNatt, so that's quite a turnaround,

17

and I'm happy to hear it.

18

there remain in agriculture on the west side?

19

MR. McNATT:

So how many acres will

11m once again going to defer to someone

20

who's an expert in farming on the west side

21

Nohara, if it's all right, Mr. Chairman.

22

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

l

Wes

Any objections?

No objections.
Okay, Mr. Nohara.

Mr. McNatt, I

think you should have your team against the wall.
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Mr. Nohara.

1

2

MR. NOHARA:

My name's Wes Nohara, Vice President of

3

Production Management.

4

pineapple, we're looking roughly about 2,000 acres

5

in pineapple, with other agricultural activities in

6

diversified agriculture as well.

7
8

9
10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. NOHARA:

18
19

That is our target right now, yes.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Great.

Okay.

Thank you very

much.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Question for

Mr. McNatt.

16
17

So you're going to maintain the

2,000 acres?

13

14

In West Maui, in terms of

Mr. McNatt, please state your name, rank and
serial number.
MR. McNATT:

I'm just kidding.

Bob McNatt.

What's the -- thrifty, brave,

clean, and reverent.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Just a little humor at the end of

21

the day.

It's been a long one.

22

to fire.

We received a letter from the Fire Chief,

23

and to just basically summarize the letter, he

24

wanted you, Maui Land & Pine, to consider

25

designating and setting aside land north of Honolua

My questions relate
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1

Bay for emergency service usage.

And he also stated

2

that a designated parcel would allow emergency

3

services to plan and proceed accordingly.

4

presume you've had discussions with the Fire

5

Department, in that you would be working with the

6

Department to determine where a new station would be

7

located.

8

seem like from the tone of the letter the Chief

9

wants to get this matter going right now.

Are you prepared to, I guess

And I

it would

Have you

10

already had -- have a site in mind in terms of a

11

specific parcel where a new fire station would go?

12

MR. McNATT:

We have had conversations with the Fire

13

Department, and they have told us that there's no

14

need for that site at this time.

15

services, as was stated by Captain Martin earlier.

16

So we haven't designated a specific site.

17

willing to do that when the need -- when they do ask

18

for a specific site, we'll be happy to sit down and

19

figure that out.

20

proposition, but we're more than happy to work with

21

them to determine a site.

There's adequate

We're

We think that's a long-term

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, and my other question deals

23

with the Parks.

24

the -- I guess this is more for clarification for

25

me.

In their letter they indicate that

With the park dedication requirement, does
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1

this

2

park lands would be dedicated and the County will

3

build the park or will you, Maui Land & Pine, build

4

the park and then dedicate it to the County?

5

MR. McNATT:

- to your understanding, does this mean that

It's really up to the Director of Parks and

6

Recreation to determine whether he wants to accept a

7

fee or park land.

8

the way the Code reads at this time.

We'll be

9

willing to work with him in either

either way,

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Okay.

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Member Mateo, followed by Member Johnson,

13

15

That's

either fee or park dedication.

11

14

So it will be up to him.

followed by Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you very much,

Chair.
Mr. McNatt, good afternoon.

17

18

MR. McNATT:

Good afternoon, Mr. Mateo.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

MR. McNATT:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I'm fine.

How are you?

Thank you.

Good.
I wanted to just follow up in the

22

same direction that Mr. Kane was going in, and that

23

would be in terms of your initial statements kind of

24

told us that Kapalua Mauka needs to happen, and if

25

it doesn't, there's -- it becomes questionable the
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survivability of Maui Land & Pine.

2

would be real blunt and just ask you, how much money

3

does Maui Land & Pine need to remain, you know,

4

stable or financially stable?

5

MR. McNATT:

So I guess I

Wow, that's an interesting question.

I can't

I can't give you a finite number of how

6

answer it.

7

much money we need to stay in business, because it

8

changes every year.

9

react to the market, as things happen, national

It changes continuously as we

10

disasters, for instance.

11

tremendously.

12

given time our business -- one part of our business

13

can be up and another part can be down.

14

peak right now in real estate prices.

15

long the real estate market is going to hang in

16

there.

17

very long-term, and in fact when our employees got

18

together 18 months ago and re-thought how the

19

company should be, what our core values were, they

20

looked at the next hundred years.

21

long-term.

22

continuous profits so that we can sustain our

23

employees and the community, but we don't know what

24

that -- what that number is.

25

Like 9/11 affected us

We just don't know.

And also, at any

We're at a
Who knows how

So we have to plan for the long-term, the

So we think

We need to get to a point where we have

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

So then in terms of
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profits, then, that you reference, what is the

2

projected profit from the Kapalua Mauka project?

3

MR. McNATT:

We don't have a projected profit.

It's--

4

we're asking for zoning right now, so we haven't

5

we don't know what our costs are going to be to

6

create the product.

7

probably, to be able to build the infrastructure

8

over the next few years, then to begin selling homes

9

over a long period of time.

This is a IS-year project

So we don't have a

10

projected profit.

11

Some projects on Maui have been very unprofitable.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

We hope it will be profitable.

So if this is a 15 , 20-year build

13

out project, how do you know how much money you need

14

to remain stable?

15

MR. McNATT:

16

need.

We don't.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18

MR. McNATT:

We don't know how much money we

So why --

That's why I couldn't give you a number.

We

19

really don't have a number of how much -- how much

20

profit we're going to need.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

MR. McNATT:

Okay.

So we need to get each of our operations to

23

the point where it's profitable.

For instance,

24

agriculture, we need to get that to the point where

25

it's profitable and not supported by development.
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1

We need to get our resort operations to a point

2

where it's profitable, where it's not also supported

3

by land sales and development.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

The only reason I ask is because,

5

you know, it's been prefaced that you need this

6

project in order to take care of the additional

7

projects.

8

apparently, I think.

9

projects already moving.

Pulelehua, that's already moving
So you've got your additional
So your concern of

10

financial responsibility -- being responsible

11

financially,

12

you need this project when you don't even know, you

13

know, what the financial need is, you don't know

14

what the profit read out from Kapalua Mauka is going

15

to be.

16

you say?

17

MR. McNATT:

I just don't understand how you can say

So how do we balance your need versus what

We do have plans.

We do have a five-year

18

budget.

We do cash flow models that go out about

19

six quarters, a year and a half.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

MR. McNATT:

So in the next five years, sir

And we monitor that over every quarter.

We

22

change that and monitor it, depending on what market

23

conditions are.

24

model it.

25

are.

So to answer your question, we do

We have an idea of what those numbers
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1
2

3
4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

for the next five years?
MR. McNATT:

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10
11
12
13

That's

Oh, okay.

Thank you very much.

Chairman, I'm done.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

Member Johnson.

8

9

No, I can't share those numbers.

proprietary information.

6
7

Are you able to share those ideas

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I guess your back isn't

against the wall anymore.
MR. McNATT:

No, I was kind of pinned there for a while.

That's okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Sorry about that.

Anyway, this

14

was a question I had written down earlier, and I

15

saved it for now, which it's diverting a little bit

16

from the questions we're on right now.

17

regard to the affordable housing, the 120 days.

18

MR. McNATT:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This is in

Yes.
You heard my comments earlier

20

about my concern about when we put in affordable

21

housing requirements and then it doesn't get sold to

22

somebody that's at least close to those income

23

levels.

24

component or the time limitation for the number of

25

days?

What is your feeling about that particular
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1

MR. McNATT:

Well, the current time limitation in the

2

county Code where it does apply to affordable

3

housing is 90 days.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

MR. McNATT:

90.

We've increased it to 120 because you had

6

suggested that at an earlier meeting.

I'm also

7

concerned about what you are about the

8

units moving out of the affordable range, so we

9

would consider capping that at the 120 percent

those

10

level, where if we can't sell it to somebody at the

11

100, 120 percent level, then we end up holding it,

12

but we're confident that we'll be able to qualify

13

somebody once it gets to that level.

14

is in the 80 to 100 and a unit sits there for 120

15

days and doesn't sell, it can go to the 100 to 120

16

level and it will probably sell in that category,

17

but we'll keep it at that level.

18

to someone that makes over 120 percent.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if somebody

We won't sell it

Yeah, because I know that, you

20

know -- and you and I had discussed this before

21

about some of your people that were in the Kapua

22

subdivision, you know, not qualifying and then, you

23

know, they got bumped out and someone else got the

24

unit, which was very hard for those people.

25

MR. McNATT:

It was extremely frustrating for us as well.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The other question I have,

2

Mr. Chair, and I'll just ask, you know, because a

3

time share component of course is part of this mix

4

with what you're talking about for resort

5

development, I know that in the past with the Ritz,

6

you know, I guess their current operation -- one of

7

the things that I wonder, if you still have under

8

consideration, because of the revenue stream that is

9

I guess gained by going to a time-share conversion,

10

do you still have that as a possible consideration

11

to improve cash flow, the conversion of let's say a

12

portion of the Ritz-Carlton to time-share?

13

MR. McNATT:

We don't.

We're not

we don't own the

14

Ritz-Carlton and don't really have any control over

15

it.

16

this time.

17

on the market and is in escrow, I believe, or will

18

be soon with a new buyer, so we really don't have

19

any control over the Ritz-Carlton.

20
21
22

And don't think that that's being considered at
We don't

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

in fact, the hotel has been

Okay, so that's not even a holding

anymore of Maui Land & Pine?
MR. McNATT:

We own the land underneath the hotel.

We own

23

the land, but we don't own the hotel itself, nor do

24

we operate the hotel.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Now, with regard to the
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1

demolition, then --

2

MR. McNATT:

Of the Kapal ua Bay --

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- of the Kapalua Bay Hotel, which

4

will be going to a -- I guess a time-share of sorts.

5

It's not -- you know, it's a member -- club

6

membership reference that's being made.

7
8

9
10

MR. McNATT:

Well, there are three components to that, if

I may, Mr. Chairman, very quickly.
VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:
MR. McNATT:

Go ahead, Mr. McNatt.

Even though it's off target a little bit.

11

There's a wholly owned product of about 54, 55

12

units -- actually 84 units, and there's about 28 of

13

those units will be with Exclusive Resorts, a club

14

product, but still wholly owned by that company.

15

And then there's a -- roughly 62 or so units that

16

will be Ritz-Carlton Club units.

17

fractions, which are technically a time-share.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Those are 1/12

And will there be any economic

19

benefit?

You know, again, 11m looking towards the

20

stability factor of your whole operation.

21

any potential for revenues to come from that

22

particular operation or that conversion

23

MR. McNATT:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Is there

Yes.
-- that would also help to

stabilize your company?
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MR. McNATT:

Yes.

Yes, there will be.

That's our hope.

2

That's our hope that there will be profits from that

3

operation.

4

pretty much always has since it was built.

5

why we're contemplating this painful conversion to a

6

different product, but there should be profits from

7

that -- that project.

Currently the hotel loses money, and it

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MR. McNATT:

Okay, thank you very much.

Thank you.

10

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

Anderson.

12

That's

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane, followed by Member

Mr. Chair, I was asking to be

13

recognized to ask you to consider a break, but in

14

light of Member Anderson's wanting to ask questions,

15

and Mr. McNatt already there, I'll yield the request

16

until it's appropriate for your consideration.

17

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Member Kane.

I'll try

to be succinct.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Good word.
It's hard to say, though.

Mr. McNatt.

22

23

MR. McNATT:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Thank you.

Yes, ma' am.
As a requirement for your

petition for a District Boundary Amendment you are
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1

required to provide State Land Use Commission

2

various financial information, and one of those is a

3

balance sheet.

4

Kapalua Land Company had $184.32 million in assets,

5

$120.3 million in liabilities, and $62.7 million in

6

shareholders' equity as of December 31st, 2002.

7

you tell us what the shareholders' equity was as of

8

December '04, if you recall?

9

MR. McNATT:

In August 2003 you stated that

Can

No, I don't.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. McNATT:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

MR. McNATT:

Shame on you.

December of '04, the shareholders' equity?
Yes.

We can probably come up with that answer, if

14

anybody in the -- anybody have an annual report from

15

2005?

16

sorry, we don't have that answer off the top of

17

our --

18
19

We can look it up on the Internet.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MR. McNATT:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23
24
25

Then I will look it up.

Thank

you.

20

22

I'm

Do you have the annual report from 2005?
No, but if it's on the Internet,

I guess I could -MR. McNATT:

It should be there.

Yes, it's on the

Internet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm not a stockholder.
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1

was.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Then you couldn't vote on this.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Oh, then I wouldn't -- then I

4

wouldn't be able to vote, right.

5

MR. McNATT:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

I'm not going to say anything.
About ready for that break,

Mr. Chair?

8

MR. McNATT:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

I didn't say -- it was just for levity.
So what, Bob, you have some penny

stocks in your pocket you want to get rid of?

11

MR. McNATT:

No, I don't.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm sorry.
No, I'm bringing this up because

13

I think -- I think it is very relevant, the profits

14

that you will be realizing from this development,

15

and I think it's rather disingenuous to tell Member

16

Mateo, first, that you don't know the cost, because

17

the cost has been coughed up several times already.

18

MR. McNATT:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

Can I give you an example of costs?
Well, you could wait until I'm

finished.

21

MR. McNATT:

Yes, ma'am.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And then I'll let you do that.

23

The cost as revealed in the Environmental Assessment

24

states that the total costs for Kapalua Mauka are

25

estimated to be approximately $470 million.
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1

costs are, again, reiterated, although the figures

2

are different, in your petition to the State Land

3

Use Commission.

4

Mr. McNatt -- and, you know, 470 million is good

5

enough for me, even though it contradicts what you

6

have in your petition.

7

well, your petition says that based on the costs,

8

that the revenues that will be realized by the State

9

should exceed -- and this is in tax revenues for the

And what's more interesting to me,

Your petition says that

10

20 year build out and the sales period -- should

11

exceed $101.9 million from income and general excise

12

tax and will stabilize at $5.2 million annually

13

following completion of the construction.

14

It also goes on to say that State costs

15

associated with delivering services to Kapalua Mauka

16

are estimated to be 56.7 million during the 20-year

17

build-out period and $4.4 million a year -- per year

18

thereafter.

19

State's net revenue will be.

20

want to follow me I'm on page 20 of the petition

21

Mr. McNatt.

22

anticipated to receive $72.9 million in real

23

property tax revenue from Kapalua Mauka over the

24

20-year build out and sales period and an estimated

25

$5.6 million a year thereafter.

Then it goes on to state what the
It says that -- if you
l

It says that the County of Maui is
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1

And there's other more detailed figures, but

2

I'm not going to go into that because the point I'm

3

trying to make is that if you know

4

in general terms --

5

changed in the last two years.

6

anybody's asking you for a very definitive figure.

7

We want a ballpark figure.

8

the costs -- the anticipated costs of your project

9

are.

if you can say

and, granted, times have
I don't think

If you can tell us what

And it's my understanding when you appeared

10

before the State Land Use Commission you swear to

11

tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

12

truth.

13

it's a -- the cost factor in building this is $470

14

million, that the revenue stream

15

realized from the build out of this project will

16

afford the State 100-plus million dollars in

17

income -- revenue and the County $72 million in

18

revenue, you must have some way of figuring that out

19

as to what your profit is going to be, what the

20

sales are going to be from Kapalua Mauka in order to

21

generate these kind of revenues to the State and to

22

the County.

23

MR. McNATT:

So if that was the truth two years ago, that

or the revenue

The -- that study was done at a point in time

24

two and a half, three years ago.

So anything that

25

was done that long ago will of course change.
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1

don't know what our costs are going to be today.

2

For instance, we just recently bid out a project

3

where we had estimated the cost to be -- the first

4

phase of Honolua Village where it's currently under

5

construction.

6

We bid that project out.

7

cost analysis up to that point telling us it was

8

going to be a $6 million project, it came in at $9

9

million.

12,000 square feet of retail space.
After having done detailed

Just in a six-month span costs had gone up

10

50 percent.

That's what's happening in the market

11

right now and have been -- has been going on for

12

quite some time.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

MR. McNATT:

I understand, Mr. McNatt.

We don't have an idea of what the costs are

15

going to be or what the market is going to be

16

long-term, especially over a 15-year period.

17

why I say we're not sure.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's

Okay, let's take it back to when

19

this was done.

You had to have some idea at that

20

time what your profits were going to be in order to

21

come up with these expected revenues to the State

22

and the County for real property taxes and excise

23

tax.

24

said I don't expect you to give me a definitive

25

figure, but if we could have the figure that would

Now, certainly times have changed, and as I
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1

have been applicable when this petition was filed,

2

then whatever the cost increase is now over this

3

last two-year period, I would venture to guess that

4

those costs are going to be passed on to the buyers

5

anyway.

6

take it in the shorts and realize less profit margin

7

because costs have gone up, because you're dealing

8

with a very high-end market.

9

minimum -- and of course these -- these sales prices

I don't really believe that you're going to

You're dealing with a

10

have probably gone up too, Mr. McNatt, in the last

11

two years, from a lot being $500,000 to God knows

12

what.
So, you know, I really don't appreciate

13
14

trying to, you know, get around answering the

15

question.

16

we -- that we understand what you're going to be

17

realizing in profits from this.

18

lot to do with the -- it has a lot to do with what

19

you're willing to offer the County and the residents

20

of Maui in affordable housing.

21

so I think it's a very relevant question, and I

22

would hope that you could give us an answer.

I think it's extremely relevant that

23

MR. McNATT:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Because it has a

For me, anyway.

So, I'm sorry, what's the question?
The question is when this

petition was filed when you appeared before the
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1

State Land Use Commission and you swore that the

2

facts in this petition were true, I want to know

3

based on the cost figures you gave in this petition

4

and the revenues that are expected to be realized by

5

the State and the County from real property taxes

6

and excise taxes which would come from the sale of

7

your project, what were the expected -

8

expected profit at that time?

9
10
11

12

MR. McNATT:

what was the

I don't know the answer to that.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could you find out and get back

to us?
MR. McNATT:

I don't think it's relevant.

I don't even

13

think we have the answer to that question.

14

revenues

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

There's

How do you come up with revenues

if you don't know what that is?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Ms. Anderson, we can write to Maui

18

Land -- to the applicant and request for that

19

information.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, you can write to them.

21

That doesn't mean you're going to find out.

I do

22

think it's relevant.

23

Mr. McNatt.

24

isn't, number one, and to say that you don't know

25

what it is, number two, because nobody goes forward

Extremely relevant,

And I think it's disingenuous to say it
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1

with a $500 million project and doesn't know what

2

their profit's going to be in the end.

3

you can't be forthright with that.

4

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

10

Members

But againl we'll follow up with a

5:15.

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5:20 1

Chair.

OkaYI

5:20 we'll reconvene.

(Gavel) .

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

Mr. Chairman.

would like to call a break to -- we'll reconvene at

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

l

if there's no objections l the Chair

I

11

13

Ms. Anderson.

l

Thank you

Very sorry.

memo to the applicant requesting that information.

8

9

Thank you

So I'm sorry

5:08 p.m.
5: 21 p.m.

(Gavel).

The Land Use Committee

is now back in session.
Thank you very much for that break.

Noting

19

that we lost a lot of members through these

20

proceedings, if there is no objections

21

would like to defer this matter.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
DMI and CT)

l

the Chair

No objections.
(excused:

RC I

24
25

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.
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1

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We'll defer this matter to

2

December the 7th, Tuesday -- Wednesday, December the

3

7th.

4

the Chair, Mr. Carroll.

5

If not, this meeting is adjourned.

6

ADJOURN:

As far as the time, that will be determined by
Is there any announcements?
(Gavel) .

5: 23 p.m.

7
8
9

10
11
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3
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6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
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